




 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration/Licensing Department  
 
REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant on behalf of Liam Rowland 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  November 12, 2024 
 
PRESENTER: Liam Rowland, Manager and Owner of Salty Market Farmstand 
 
ITEM:  Public Hearing on New Annual All Alcohol Pouring Liquor License: Salty Market 
Farmstand (2 Highland Rd, North Truro) 
 
EXPLANATION: The Select Board is holding a hearing on a proposal from owner Liam Rowland, 
for a new annual all-alcohol pouring liquor license under {M.G.L. Chapter 138, Section 12}. The 
owner currently holds an annual off-premise all-alcohol license {M.G.L. Chapter 138 Section 
15}. This request would be for a second alcohol license at the same address within the same 
business establishment. The Board of Health reviewed the proposal on January 16, 2024, and 
April 16, 2024. This proposal is allowed through Special Legislation H4569. The ABCC advised 
him to seek an annual alcohol license with conditions of operation, due to the local BoH 
requirements on the property.  
 
Current-Annual All Alcohol Package Store Liquor License issued to Salty Market Farmstand 
for the following license dates: January 1st-December 31st 
 
Proposed-Annual Pouring All Alcohol Liquor License (with conditions) in addition to the 
annual all alcohol retail license: 

• The Board of Health approved the proposal for the following license dates: October 1st-
April 1st  

• Operating: Thursday-Saturday  
• Hours of operation: 2:00 pm-9:00 pm 
• 8 Seats interior maximum 

 
A seasonal alcohol license is issued from April 1st and runs through January 15th, with renewals 
occurring in March.  
 

 

Agenda Item:  3A 
 
 
 
 



 

An annual alcohol license is issued from January 1st through December 31st, with renewals 
occurring in November. The applicant is required to submit an application for the remainder of 
the calendar year 2024 and a separate renewal application for calendar year 2025, that will be 
conditioned to operate from January 1, 2025 to April 1, 2025 and from October 1, 2025 to 
December 31, 2025, in accordance with the annual pouring licensing schedule.  
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  N/A 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to Approve the Annual All Alcohol Pouring License for Liam 
Rowland, Salty Market Farmstand Inc., dba Salty Market Farmstand, conditioned to operate 
from January 1 to April 1 and from October 1 to December 31, for Thursday through Saturday 
from 2:00-8:00pm and to submit the new licensing application and the renewal application for 
calendar 2025 to the ABCC. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Public Hearing Notice 
2. Letter to Select Board and Proposed Floor Plan  
3. ABCC Application  
4. Police Chief Memo  
5. Board of Health Minutes January 16, 2024  
6. Board of Health Minutes April 16, 2024 
7. Health Agent Emily Beebe Letter April 30, 2024  
8. Existing Establishment Example: Eataly, 800 Boylston St. Boston 
9. ABCC Advisory on Sec. 12 and 15 licenses  
10. 2025 ABCC Renewal Application  
 



P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 
Licensing Department 

Tel: 508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 

Email: ntudor@truro-ma.gov or nscoullar@truro-ma.gov 

TOWN OF TRURO 

PUBLIC HEARING 

NEW ANNUAL 
ALL ALCOHOL ON-PREMISE POURING LICENSE 

The Truro Select Board will hold a Public Hearing on Tuesday, November 12, 2024, at 5:00 p.m. to hear the 
new Annual All Alcohol On Premise Pouring license application from Salty Market Farmstand Inc. dba Salty 
Market Farmstand, Liam Rowland, Owner and Manager under{M.G.L. Chapter 138, §12, §15 and Special 
Legislation H4569} located at 2 Highland Rd, Truro, MA. 

Please join the hybrid Select Board meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone at the Zoom Login 
information below or by attending in person at Truro Town Hall, 24 Town Hall Rd, Truro MA. 

Zoom Login: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84720782445 
Meeting ID: 847 2078 2445 
Call-in Number: 1-646-931-3860 

Susan Areson, Chair 
Select Board 
Town of Truro 

Office of Town Clerk 

OCT 29 2024 

Agenda Item: 3A1 

TOWN OF TRURO 



Sept 271h, 2024 

Letter of Intent 

To Truro Select Board, 

This is a letter of intent for Salty Market Farmstand this calendar year, Winter 2024 /2025. 

We are hoping to apply for an annual on-site pour license (with conditions set by the town), 

that operates in a designated area of the store and improves the offering of our 

establishment to sustain business over a full twelve-month (calendar) period. We foresee, 

over the next 3 years, to operate in the current capacity as an off-premises, 

convenience/grocery store with built in deli and to-go food options from April 1st to 

November 31st each year. And then switch to operate a causal quick serve food concept 

with limited tavern seating in the late fall/winter-with the continued to-go menu options 

and basic grocery essentials. 

We are hoping that the town will support our proposal (as will the state) to operate an on­

premises pour license and off- premises liquor license in the same building 

under the Law H4569. Please see attached Alcoholic Beverage Control Commissions 

Advisory regarding Ownership of M.G.L c. 138, *15 (off-premises) license and a M.G.L c. 

138, *12 (general on - premises) licenses in the same city or town. 

Per the Truro Board of Health suggestions, we have contracted a water flow engineer, and 

that engineer has requested a full floor plan for downstairs with actual sq/f. That floor plan 

has been completed and a review of our actual water use has been submitted to show we 

are in compliance, along with verification of our title five septic. 

As for this winter, we are seeking to complete these various aspects of licensing, and to 

operate a ramen shop Friday and Saturdays as a pilot of how this will work for us and the 

community. We envision the store as a center for residents to gather, even quickly or 

casually, and we look forward to offering great to-go food in the space along with 8 tavern 

seats permitted by the board of health from the hours of 2pm - 8 pm. 

As always, we are so grateful to serve the town of Truro and will continue to do so as best 

we can and look forward to hearing from you. 

Warm regards, 

Liam Rowland (Chef I Owner) Salty Market Farmstand 

Chefliam@gmail.com + 774-722-5427 

Agenda Item: 3A2





The Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 

95 Fourth Street, Suite 3, Chelsea, MA 02150-2358 

www.mass.gov/abcc 

RET All ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES LICENSE APPLICATION 
MONETARY TRANSMITTAL FORM 

APPLICATION FOR A NEW LICENSE 

APPLICATION SHOULD BE COMPLETED ON-LINE, PRINTED, SIGNED, AND SUBMITTED TO THE LOCAL 
LICENSING AUTHORllY. 

ECRT CODE: RETA 

Please make $200.00 payment here: ABCC PAYMENT WEBSITE 

PAYMENT MUST DENOTE THE NAME OF THE LICENSEE CORPORATION, LlC, PARTNERSHIP, OR INDIVIDUAL AND INCLUDE THE 
PAYMENT RECEIPT 

ABCC LICENSE NUMBER (IF AN EXISTING LICENSEE, CAN BE OBTAINED FROM THE CITY) 

ENTITY/ LICENSEE NAME alty Market Farmstand, Inc. 

ADDRESS g highland rd 

CITY/TOWN �Orth Truro STATE ._,n_a ___ � ZIP CODE �P2_6_5_2 __ � 

For the following transactions (Check all that apply): 

[81 New License

D Transfer of license

D Change of Manager

□ Change of Officers/ 
Directors/lLC Managers 

D Change of Location D Change of Class OA. Annuot t SN><>••n 

D Alteration of licensed Premises D Change of License Type (I.e. dub, , .. tou,ontl

D Change Corporate Structure OL ColJ> I UO

D Pledge of Collateral (Le. llc1'nse/StoctJ

D Change Corporate Name

Change of Ownet"Ship Interest 
0 (UC Members/ LLP Partners,

Trustees) 

D Change of Category <t•.Alt Al<oholtw!M, Molt! D Management/Operating Agreement

D Issuance/Transfer of Stock/New Stockholder D Change of Hours

D Other
....._ _______ __, 

D Change ofDBA

THE LOCAL LICENSING AUTHORITY MUST SUBMIT THIS 

APPLICATION ONCE APPROVED VIA THE ePLACE PORTAL: 

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 

95 Fourth Street, Suite 3 

Chelsea, MA 02150•2358 

Agenda Item: 3A3

















































































TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Licensing Department 
Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124  Fax: 508-349-5505 
 Email: ntudor@truro-ma.gov or nscoullar@truro-ma.gov 

To: Chief  Jamie Calise, Truro Police Department 
From: Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant 
Date: November 5, 2024 
Re:  Salty Market Farmstand Inc., Liam Rowland, Manager/Owner-Request for 

Annual All Alcohol Pouring License 

Liam Rowland, Salty Market Farmstand Inc., submitted an ABCC application for a new annual alcohol pouring 
license. Per the ABCC requirement, all required documents have been submitted.  
The current owner & manager on record: Liam Rowland, 2 Highland Road, North Truro, MA  02652 is requesting an 
annual all-alcohol pouring license in conjunction with the annual retail off-premise alcohol license. 

I have included the accompanying ABCC application as submitted by the applicant that will be provided to the 
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission upon approval of the Select Board at a meeting on November 12, 2024. 

Please kindly review for purposes of approval with the Local Licensing Authority (Select Board) this request for an 
annual all-alcohol pouring license.  

Please provide any questions/comments or concerns below: 

_________________________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 POLICE DEPARTMENT REVIEW:      

 Date: ___________________________ 

 Signature: _______________________ 
  Jamie Calise, Chief of Police 

November 8, 2024

Agenda Item: 3A4

mailto:ntudor@truro-ma.gov
mailto:nscoullar@truro-ma.gov


Agenda Item: 3A5

Highlight

Highlight







TOWN OF TRURO 

BOARD OF HEALTH 

P.O. Box 2030

Truro MA 02666-0630

Board of Health Meeting Minutes: April 16, 2024 
This was a hybrid meeting held in person at Truro Town Hall in the Select Board 
chambers and via Zoom. Board members in attendance: In person: Chair Tracey Rose;
Vice Chair Jason Silva; Board Members Brian Koll, Present Virtually: Helen Grimm, 
Absent: Board member Tim Rose and Alternate Candida Monteith; Also Present in 
person: Health Agent Emily Beebe; Assistant Health Agent Courtney Warren. 

The meeting was called to order at 4:32 pm by the Chair, who described the remote 
meeting procedures and the process for public participation. 

Public Comment: There was no public comment.

Local Upgrade approval and Local Variance Requests: Cesspool upgrade at 18 Phat's
Valley Road, John Field Revocable Trust 
Laura Schofield from Schofield Brothers engineering represented the Field family. There 
is a four-bedroom seasonal home built in 1830 on a one acre lot with no upland. She 
showed a locus map to describe the property location and described the access challenges 
with this property. She also showed a color-coded plan to better illustrate the various 
wetland resources which include the riverfront area, two salt marsh areas, land subject to 
coastal storm flowage, coastal banks, and a freshwater swamp. The design calls for 
plastic components (tank and Cultec chambers) to facilitate installation without requiring 
substantial improvements to the driveway. Title 5 local upgrade approval is requested for 
a 25% reduction in the size of the soil absorption system and >36"cover over the d-box 
and leach area-to provide room in the design for future enhanced I/A. Local variances 
requested include the setbacks to wetlands and delayed installation of I/ A until enhanced 
I/ A is required. The Agent clarified that the extra fill was not over the plastic tank and 
Laura Schofield confirmed that it was only over the d-box and leach area. The Agent 
stated that this was a good plan that balances many challenges. The temporary variance to 
the I/ A requirement will require a deed restriction. She stated that the board could make a 
finding that complete conformance with the code would not provide a greater benefit than 
is shown on this plan. Motion: Board member Brian Koll moved to approve the 
variances as requested with the finding as stated by the Agent and with the 
condition of deed restrictions; Second: Board member Jason Silva; Vote: 4-0-0; the 
motion carried. 

Title 5 Variance request for Administrative Consent Order: 398 Shore Road, Judith
McDermott Powers, Trustee. Judy Powers was present virtually to represent her siblings 
and described the documents that had been submitted for this request which included: the 
variance request and supporting documents, BOH approval of the septic plan, and 
Conservation Commission approval of the installation. They acknowledged�th�e�h�e�l,l[...£!a!JA!. ___ --,
guidance of the Agent. Chair Tracey Rose thanked the applicants and read tl{9I�¢.��Ii �wn Clerk 

ti Truro Board of Health I.Ainules April 16 2074 �;L\\ IA.rf\ 
JUL 10 2024 

�y
eceived T�� OF TRURO

Agenda Item: 3A6



ntudor
Highlight





Agenda Item: 3A7



EATALY   
BOSTON 

      HTTPS://WWW.EATALY.COM/US_EN/STORES/BOSTON 

MGL 138
Section 12 
And 
Section 15 

TWO DESIGNATED 
AREAS  
Retail  sales  area 
And  
Pouring sales areas 

POURING AREA 

RETAIL SALES 

Agenda Item: 3A8

https://www.eataly.com/us_en/stores/boston


POURING AREA  
POURING AREA 

RETAIL SALES 

RETAIL SALES  



Agenda Item: 3A9

ntudor
Highlight

ntudor
Highlight

ntudor
Highlight

ntudor
Highlight

ntudor
Highlight

ntudor
Highlight

ntudor
Highlight

ntudor
Highlight

ntudor
Highlight

ntudor
Highlight



Blank Renewal Form

Any transfer of license or new license 
applications approved between September 
1st and December 31st will require the 
licensee to fill out the blank renewal form.

Once approved by your board the blank 
renewal can be sent to the ABCC with the 
rest of the 2025 renewals.

Agenda Item:3A10 

ntudor
Highlight

ntudor
Highlight





 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT: Administration 
 
REQUESTOR: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: November 12, 2024 
 
ITEM: Introduction of Chris Kaufmann, Truro Library Director 
 
EXPLANATION: Town Manager, Darrin Tangeman, will introduce Truro’s new Library Director, Chris 
Kaufmann. A public Meet & Greet is scheduled for her first day of work, November 12, 2024, at 1 pm the 
Library to welcome her. 

Ms. Kaufmann has served as a Librarian in the Yarmouth, Brewster, and Harwich library systems since 
2011. Most recently, Chris has served as the Head of Technical Services and IT Librarian for the Yarmouth 
Town Libraries. In this role she held fiscal responsibilities, as well as managed all technology for staff and 
patron use. She has extensive experience performing data and statistical analyses of holdings, circulation, 
patron usage, and finance to support libraries’ policies, and knowledge of computer and database 
applications. She has worked closely with town departments and committees, and community organizations 
and friends’ groups. She also served as the Assistant Circulation Manager at Brewster Ladies’ Library. In this 
role she oversaw non-regular-print materials; improved all accessibility-related collections, including low-
vision materials; and managed interlibrary loans and Commonwealth Catalog requests. Prior to working as a 
Librarian, Chris worked as a Paralegal with several Chicago and New York-based law firms for approximately 
ten years. 

Currently, she is pursuing a Ph.D. in Library and Information Science from Simmons University, where 
she is a Teaching Assistant and promotes Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion initiatives. Previously, she obtained 
her Master’s Degree in Library and Information Science at Simmons University and her Bachelor of Arts in 
French and History from the University of Richmond. She has received her Professional Librarian Certification 
from the Massachusetts Board of Library Commissioners and has served as a Chair of the Cape Libraries 
Automated Materials Sharing (CLAMS) Network since 2015. 

Chris’ other interests include travel, baseball, and languages, as she is conversant in French and 
Spanish. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION: None 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Meet & Greet Announcement 

 

Agenda Item:  4A 
 
 
 
 



Agenda Item: 4A1



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT: Administration 
 
REQUESTOR: Susan Areson, Select Board Chair 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: November 12, 2024 
 
ITEM: Interview and Possible Nomination of (1) Voting Alternate Member to the Cape Cod 
National Seashore Advisory Commission: Jack Farley, Michael Fee, Kevin Grunwald, and Denise 
McWilliams 
 
EXPLANATION: The National Park Service invited the Board to nominate two individuals for 
consideration in appointing one voting member and one voting alternate member to the Cape 
Cod National Seashore Advisory Commission. Chair Susan Areson serves as the voting 
member. The Select Board must nominate another member to serve as the alternate voting 
member to the CCNS Advisory Commission.  Four candidates have submitted their applications 
to serve; Kevin Grunwald, Jack Farley, Michael Fee and Denise McWilliams. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: Truro will not have full representation on the Commission. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION: Motion to nominate XXX to the Cape Cod National Seashore Advisory 
Commission as an alternate voting member, with a term to last two years. 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application to Serve-Kevin Grunwald 
2. Application to Serve-Jack Farley 
3. Application to Serve-Michael Fee 
4. Application to Serve-Denise McWilliams 
5. Letter Regarding CCNS Advisory Commission Appointment Nominations (January 2023) 

 

Agenda Item:  5A 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item: 6



Agenda Item:  5A1





Agenda Item:  5A2





Agenda Item:  5A3









Agenda Item:  5A4



Agenda Item: 



                                   DENISE MCWILLIAMS 
3 Nelson Drive, Truro 02666-0296 

  

 
 

PRO FESSI  O NA L EX P ERIE NCE  
 

 
 
DOGEREL TRAINING, Truro MA 
 

  Principal 
 
  Positive reinforcement-based dog training 

 
NEW ENGLAND INNOCENCE PROJECT, Boston, MA 
 
Executive Director 2013 - 2017 

    
• Created necessary infrastructure for transition from pro bono project to independent organization; 
• Oversaw case selection, litigation, and legislative initiatives; 
• Liaised with pro bono attorneys representing cases of actual innocence at  
       the trial and appellate levels; 
• Co-counseled cases of actual innocence at post-conviction evidentiary hearings;  
• Crafted legislative campaign to reform forensic science oversight in the Commonwealth.  

 

AIDS ACTION COMMITTEE OF MASSACHUSETTS, INC., Boston, MA  2004-2013 

General Counsel  2008 - 2013 
• Ensured compliance with applicable statutes, regulations and contractual obligations;  
• Represented agency in litigation; 
• Represented agency in national coalition advocating for the needs of those living with HIV;  
• Supervised legal department providing direct services to agency clients. 

 
 
AIDS ACTION COMMITTEE OF MASSACHUSETTS, INC. (Continued) 
Director, Public Policy and Legal Affairs, 2004 - 2008 
• Revamped policy department into an effective unit by building relationships between organization, elected 

officials and their constituents through education and engagement;  
• Created successful communication strategy including public speaking, press relations and messaging 

strategy to enhance public acceptance of the agency’s mission; and,  
• Designed and implemented strategy resulting in passage of major legislation. 

 
DENISE MCWILLIAMS ATTORNEY-AT-LAW, Cambridge, MA 1982-1986 
 1997 - 2004 

• Principal in general litigation practice with emphasis on criminal defense and discrimination 
 
 



  

DENISE MCWILLIAMS Page Two 
 

 

PROFESS IONA L EX P ERIE NCE  
(Continued) 

 
 

 
BOSTON AIDS CONSORTIUM, Boston, MA 1995 - 1997 
 
Executive Director 
• Managed transition from university program to free- standing non-profit; established Board of Directors; 

developed plan for service delivery. 
• Re-organized agency, implemented policies and best practices; recruited, trained and mentored staff;   
• Provided leadership and professional staff support to Planning Council, consisting of 30+ stakeholders 

responsible for the allocation of federal funding; 
• Participated in national coalitions advocating for policies responsive to those living with HIV> 

 
JUSTICE RESOURCE INSTITUTE, Boston, MA 1993 - 1995 
 
Director, Health Law Institute 
• Created legal program (Health Law Institute) for multi-service agency providing services to street youth, 

people living with HIV and those of the LGBTQ communities; 
• Represented agency clients in criminal and civil proceedings;  
• Supervised legal clinics for homeless youths;  
• Managed policy advocacy at the legislature and executive levels to improve opportunities for represented  

populations. 
 

 
GAY AND LESBIAN ADVOCATES AND DEFENDERS, Boston, MA 1986 - 1992 
 
Director, AIDS Law Project  
• Represented people living with AIDS in precedent-setting litigation throughout Massachusetts; 
• Advocated for policies responsive to the needs of the LGBT communities affected by the AIDS epidemic 

with elected officials and policy makers; 
• Implemented comprehensive communication strategy to educate the public about the legal rights of those 

living with HIV; 
• Supervised pro bono legal panel, law students and paralegals representing people living with HIV;  

 

 

 SOUTHEASTERN MASS LEGAL ASSISTANCE, Fall River, MA                                                1979-1982 
 

  Staff Attorney 
 
  Litigation specialist representing people with housing complaints 
 
 

 



  

 
DENISE MCWILLIAMS Page Three 

 

 
 

 
 

EDU CAT IO N  &  P ROFESS IONA L D EVEL OP MENT  

NORTHEASTERN UNIVERSITY LAW SCHOOL, Boston, MA 
Juris Doctor, 1979 

 
UNIVERSITY OF MASSACHUSETTS, Boston, MA 
Bachelor of Arts, 1974 

 
JOHN PAUL JONES GROUP, St. Petersburg FLA 
Certificate in Mediation, 2001 
 
KAREN PRYOR ACADEMY 
Certified Training Partner,  2019 
 
 

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS AND VOLUNTEER EX P ERIE NCE  
 
 

 
INNOCENCE NETWORK 
 
Executive Committee Member of coalition of international innocence organizations  2015-2017 
 
MASSACHUSETTS BAR ASSOCIATION       2013-2017 
 
Member – Animal Law Committee 
                  Criminal Justice Committee 
 
CAMBRIDGE COMMUNITY TELEVISION  
 
Board Member           2008-2017 
Board Chair           2015-2017 
 
MASSACHUSETTS SOCIETY FOR PREVENTION OF CRUELTY TO ANIMALS  2012 – 2020 
 
Volunteer-Provide recreation, socialization and training to shelter animals 
 
 
INTERNATIONAL FUND FOR ANIMAL WELFARE (IFAW)     2017-2020 
Marine Mammal Rescue Team-Assist in monitoring, recovery and release of  
marine mammals 
 
 



Agenda Item: 5A5



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT: Administration 
 
REQUESTOR: Susan Areson, Select Board Chair 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: November 12, 2024 
 
ITEM: Interview and Possible Appointment of Alternate to Zoning Board of Appeals: Leah 
Camhi and Robert Tilden 
 
EXPLANATION: Two applicants have submitted their application to serve on the Zoning Board 
of Appeals in an alternate capacity.  The Select Board will interview Leah Camhi and Robert 
Tilden and possibly vote for who will fill the one-year Alternate position. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The Zoning Board of Appeals will continue to operate without an 
Alternate. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION: Motion to Appoint _________ to the Zoning Board of Appeals as an 
Alternate for a one-year term which will expire June 30, 2025. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application to Serve-Leah Camhi 
2. Application to Serve-Robert Tilden 

 

Agenda Item:  5B 
 
 
 
 



Agenda Item:  5B1

Agenda Item: 









Application to Serve on a Board or Committee
Applicant Information

Last Name Tilden

First Name Robert

Middle Initial A

Email Address r

Phone Number (

Address (Street) 10 Avery Hill Way

Address (City) Truro

Address (State) MA

Address (Zip Code) 02666

Mailing Address (Please indicate box number and zip code) PO Box 953, Truro M 02666

Only full-time, registered Truro voters are able to serve on regulatory boards and commissions. All taxpayers/ residents are eligible 
to serve on non-regulatory boards and commissions.

Are you a full-time resident of Truro?

Yes No

Are you registered to vote in Truro?

Yes No

Board/ Committee Information

What Board/ Committee Are You Applying For? ZBA (alternate)

Briefly Describe Why You Wish to Serve on This Board or Committee:

I'm looking to serve my community further

Have you attended a meeting of the committee listed above?

Yes No

Have you read the charge of the committee?

Yes No

Have you spoken with the chair or any committee members solely to get a sense of the work involved?

Yes No

Have you read the Select Board's current Goals and Objectives?

Yes No

Do you have any questions or concerns about any Select Board Goals that are relevant to the board/committee on which you are 
applying to serve?

Yes No

If you have any questions or concerns about any Select Board Goals that are relevant to the board/committee on which you are 
applying to serve, please elaborate.

No

Agenda Item:  5B2

Agenda Item: 6B



Are there other Boards/ Committees in which you are interested? Note: To be appointed to a regulatory board or commitee, you 
must be a full-time resident and registered voter in Truro. Please list the Boards/ Committees names:

Open for discussion

Experience

Briefly list your experience working on a committee or team. This can be professional, town, volunteer, charity, etc.

I have served on many boards/committees during my 20 years as a volunteer Firefighter and EMT as well as my career in architecture and during my tenure as 
a college professor for architects/engineers/construction managers/interior design students.

Briefly list any other relevant experience such as professional work, training, education, etc. A resume is NOT required. If you choose 
to attach a resume, it will become a public document.

B.Arch (professional), BA Marketing/Management/Economics, MA Energy Management

Signature Robert Tilden

Date 10/10/2024



 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT: Community Services Department and Administration 
 
REQUESTOR: Select Board 
 
PRESENTER: Damion Clements, Community Services Director, and Kelly Clark, Assistant Town 
Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: November 12, 2024 
 
ITEM: Staff Report on Out-of-School Program and Childcare Voucher Program 
 

EXPLANATION: Damion Clements, Director of Community Services, will give a report on the 
Out-of-School Program that will include information on the number of participants in the 
school year portion of program, the number of participants in summer portion of the program, 
a brief synopsis/update on staffing, the eligibility requirements for the school year and 
summer programs, and program costs to date.  
 Kelly Clark, Assistant Town Manager, will provide an update on the Childcare Voucher 
Program. The most recent report from the Bailey Boyd, the Program Administrator procured 
to manage the voucher program, is attached, as are the eligibility requirements approved by 
the Select Board. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): 2023 Annual Town Meeting (Article 12) and 2023 Annual 
Town Election Ballot (Question 2), with the funds being appropriated to Select Board Services 
Budget (01012252) for the Childcare Voucher Program and Community Services Budget 
(010630) for the Out-of-School Program. 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: N/A 
 

SUGGESTED ACTION: None. Presentation only.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Bailey Boyd November 2024 Truro Childcare Voucher Program Monthly Report 
2. Childcare Voucher Program Overview 2024 

 

Agenda Item:  6A 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:   Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
  Kelly Clark, Assistant Town Manager 
FROM:  Cassie Boyd Marsh, Bailey Boyd Associates, Inc. 
DATE:   November 1, 2024 
RE:   Truro Childcare Voucher Program Monthly Report 
 
The Voucher Program had another busy month, making sure that all participating families were 
set to bill.  
 
We were able to sign up the families that were a bit slower to submit their documentation and 
have steady billing coming in across the board. We’re looking forward to some steady months 
ahead as families continue to utilize their funding. There are no issues or concerns to report at 
this time. 
 
Below are the tables demonstrating the current program status.  
 
APPLICATIONS 

Applied Approved Pending Approved Residents Approved Town 
Employees 

Approved- 
Employed in Truro 

31 29 2 22 3 4 
 
FUNDING 

Total $ Allocated $ Billed to Date $ Remaining # Providers 
$103,675 $45,252 $58,423 7 

 
As always, please don’t hesitate to reach out with any questions.  

Agenda Item: 6A1



 
 

Page 1 of 2 
 

CHILDCARE VOUCHER PROGRAM 
Program Overview 

  

 

Program Purpose: To provide vouchers for birth through 4-year-old children of Truro residents, Town 

of Truro employees, and employees/ owners of Truro businesses to attend State-licensed childcare 

programs, as defined by the Program Eligibility Requirements. 

Background: A General Override for Community Sustainability Programs, which includes the Childcare 

Voucher Program was approved by Truro citizens at 2023 Annual Town Meeting and the 2023 Annual 

Town Election Ballot.  The voucher program is designed to provide financial assistance in the form of 

direct-to-provider vouchers for birth through 4-year-old children of Truro residents, Town of Truro 

employees, and employees and business owners employed for more than 20 hours per week by a 

business with a physical location in the town of Truro. 

Program Eligibility Requirements: 

Applicant Eligibility: Per Town Meeting Article 12, the voucher system program is “for eligible birth 

through four-year-old children for direct-to-provider tuition assistance up to a maximum of $7,500.00 

for each eligible child.” The program is open to birth through four-year-old children enrolled in a 

state-licensed childcare program, or a licensed pre-school or pre-k program that is not the Truro 

Central School Pre-School Program, who are born by August 31, 2024, and are not five years or older 

as of August 31, 2024. If a child can be accommodated in the Truro Central School Pre-K program, 

approval must be granted to allow use of the voucher to attend a program outside of Truro. Children 

enrolled in the Truro Central School Pre-School program are not eligible for the voucher program in 

the same program year (September 1- August 31). Only children of Truro residents, children of Town 

of Truro employees, and children of employees and business owners employed for more than 20 

hours per week by a business with a physical location in the town of Truro, provided that the Truro 

location is the primary location of the employee’s work for each month for which tuition assistance is 

provided are eligible. All required documentation and an application are required for eligibility. 

Note: To qualify as a Town of Truro employee, the parent/ legal guardian of the child must be a 

permanent employee of the Town of Truro or Truro Central School (1099 contractors/ seasonal and 

temporary employees are not eligible). 

Provider Eligibility: Eligible providers must hold a valid State-license from the Department of Early 

Education and Care or the similar and the license must allow them to care for the child for whom the 

voucher will cover. Documentation is required for eligibility. 

 

 

Agenda Item: 6A2



 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 

CHILDCARE VOUCHER PROGRAM 
Program Overview 

 

 

Required Documents: 

Applicant Documents: 

• Completed and signed application 

• Copy of birth certificate of child-does not have to be certified copy 

• Proof of legal guardianship (if applicable) 

• And: 
If Truro Resident: If Employees/Business Owners of Truro 

Business: 

Proof of residency (must submit one. 
Additional documents may be requested if 
further verification is required): 

• Copy of parent/ guardian 
Massachusetts Driver’s License or 
Massachusetts ID card demonstrating 
Truro address. 

• Copy of Truro Real Estate Tax Bill in the 
name of the parent or guardian 

• Copy of Lease for a Truro property in 
the name of the parent or guardian 

• Copy of utility bill in parent’s or 
guardian’s name at a Truro address 

One month of most recent pay stubs 
demonstrating 20+ hours per week. Additional 
documents may be requested if further 
verification is required. 

All applicants will be notified of receipt of documents and whether the application process is 
complete. Applicants will not be considered eligible for the voucher until all required documents are 
completed, submitted, and approved. Additional documents may be required. 

Application Deadlines: 
Application Must Be Received By To Receive Funding for (Timeframe) 

September 3, 2024 September 1, 2024- February 28, 2025 

February 28, 2025 March 1, 2025- August 31, 2025 

 

Funding Allocation: Half of the program funds will be allocated evenly to eligible applicants with 

eligible childcare expenses on a monthly basis for the months of September 2024 through February 

2025. The other half of the program funds will be allocated evenly to eligible applicants with eligible 

childcare expenses on a monthly basis for the months of March 2025 through August 2025. Total 

voucher support for each eligible child shall not exceed $7,500 for the course of the year. 



1 

TOWN OF TRURO
 Select Board Agenda Item 

DEPARTMENT: Administration 

REQUESTOR: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: November 12, 2024 

ITEM: Status Report on 25 South Highland 

EXPLANATION: At the October 17, 2024 Select Board Meeting, staff provided the attached 
update and responded to Board and community questions, and the Select Board held a 
discussion on next steps. 

Since that meeting, staff has continued to work with Town Counsel to regarding the 
hold on work at 25 South Highland, and has engaged with MassDevelopment, the State agency 
administering the Underutilized Properties Program grant to determine how to preserve the 
grant funds associated with this project. A staff team met with MassDevelopment virtually on 
October 28th and discussed some of the limitations associated with the funding. Assistant 
Town Manager Clark and Public Works Director Cabral then prepared an spreadsheet of 
expenses (both to-date and future), broken down by project area (blighted Walsh cottages, 
relocated Walsh cottage, donated relocated cottage or both relocated cottages), and 
categorization of expense and identified proposed eligible expenses to be charged to the 
grant. This spreadsheet is under review by MassDevelopment and we hope to have a dialogue 
with the MassDevelopment team in the coming weeks to pin down the finances associated 
with the project, which we understand will inform future Select Board decisions on the Town’s 
path forward in the aftermath of the unauthorized demolition.  

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Agenda Materials from October 17, 2024 Select Board Meeting

Agenda Item:  6B 



1 

TOWN OF TRURO
 Select Board Agenda Item 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

REQUESTOR:  Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager, and Jarrod Cabral, Public Works Director 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  October 17, 2024 

ITEM:  Discussion and Vote on 25 South Highland Unauthorized Demolition of Walsh Cottage 
Next Steps 

EXPLANATION:  The Town of Truro was notified that our General Contractor (GC), Cape Cod 
Builders, Inc., hired by the Town for the rehabilitation of the Cottage House Relocation and 
Upgrades Project located at 25 South Highland Road, went outside the Scope of the Project 
and demolished the Walsh Cottage without consulting the Town or the Town’s Construction 
Administration Consultant, Weston & Sampson Engineer. 

Immediately upon notification from the public, the Town’s Department of Public Works 
(DPW) conducted a site visit the morning of Monday, October 7, 2024. Staff and the 
Construction Administration Team approached the GC, and the GC identified concerns with 
the structure that the Town, via Weston & Sampson Engineers, had been made previously 
aware of. Based on Weston & Sampson Engineers’ Walsh Way Property Assessment Report 
from March 2022, the Town understood that the 25 South Highland Road Walsh Cottage 
required significant rehabilitation. As purported in the Weston & Sampson Engineers’ 
Assessment Report, the cottage was a Sears and Roebuck Company kit home 
constructed between 1900 and 1940, and the structure was meant for seasonal summer 
occupancy, having uninsulated walls and attics and lacking heat entirely. Lacking continuous 
occupation, upkeep, and needed repairs, it was not habitable without substantial repair and 
renovations. Option #3: Phase Construction and Renovation, of the Assessment was selected, 
as it was the most feasible, cost effective, and least environmentally impactful option. 

Currently, the demolition materials from the 25 South Highland Road Walsh Cottage are 
being delivered to MA Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) permitted facilities. 
There are three permitted facilities on the Cape and one off the Cape. Typically, the smaller 

Agenda Item: 6B1



2 
 

facilities on the Cape transport materials to an off Cape permitted facility. DPW found no 
asbestos insulation in the walls or on pipes and no lead lining in the chimneys. None of the 
material in containers at 25 South Highland Road is presently hazardous and will be tarped. 

At today’s special meeting, staff members will respond to Board and community 
questions to the best of their ability. Board members submitted questions through the Town 
Manager in advance of the meeting, which are outlined below: 
 
COSTS AND FUNDING: (Specifically, which grants are for which work, which grants have we 
received, which are pending and how much came from Housing Trust.)    

 A $900,000 Underutilized Properties Grant was secured in 2022 and executed in 2023 
to address the following scope of work: 

The Town of Truro will demolish and remove blighted cottages from 69.9 acre Walsh 
Property, allowing for maximum housing development on the parcel. The most viable cottage 
will be preserved and will be relocated to existing Town-Owned property at 25 South Highland 
Road for use as Town of Truro workforce housing as an accessory dwelling unit, providing for 5-
bedrooms on the 25 South Highland Road site. A second structure (a dwelling donated to the 
Town) will also be moved to the same parcel to serve as the primary dwelling on site to 
maximize housing by-right on the parcel. The scope of work includes: 1) move the viable 
cottage from the Walsh Property and the donated property to 25 South Highland Road ; 2) 
demolish remaining properties on the Walsh property and remove to clear way to maximum 
development; 3) perform all necessary sitework to ready 25 South Highland to receive the 
Walsh cottage and the donated dwelling; 4) construct new foundations; 5) perform all interior 
and exterior renovation/additions to the two dwellings; 6) run water, septic, and electric to the 
site and through two dwellings; 7) add new decks and stairs; 8) construct driveway, walkway 
and landscaping/ hardscaping; and 9) perform related design, construction administration, 
Secretary of Interiors Historic design compliance and roadway access survey/ other site survey. 
 

Additionally, $433,824 of Truro Affordable Housing Trust Funds were granted by the 
Trustees (the Select Board) at the September 23, 2022 Truro Select Board meeting and an 
additional $384,713.84 was granted at the May 14, 2024 Select Board meeting. Based on the 
bid amounts provided, these funds were projected to cover the cost of the move of both 
cottages to South Highland, the renovation of the Walsh cottage moved to South Highland, 
and the demolition and removal of the remaining Walsh cottages. Staff also submitted a grant 
for $1,041,000 through the Community One Stop grant program, which, if awarded, would 
cover the costs of the Dennis cottage rehabilitation, thus completing the 25 South Highland 



3 
 

project and the clearing of the Walsh Property of the blighted cottages. The application status 
is currently in “final review” as of October 15, 2024 for the grant and staff is expecting a 
decision on the application in the coming days. 

 
The funding plan was: The $900K grant’s planned use was for the demo of the remaining 

Walsh property cottages, and the remodeling/rebuilding of Walsh the located at 25 So 
Highland. Septic, well, electrical service were included in that figure, as well as design and 
engineering.  The $818,537.84 from the AHTF was planned to be used for the Dennis studio, 
site investigation, house move, partial clearing and grubbing, design and engineering.  The 
latest grant that is pending would be used for the Dennis studio. Design and bid documents 
are completed.     

 
Funding Sources:   $900,000  Underutilized Properties Grant 
    $433,824  Truro Affordable Housing Trust Funds 
    $384,713.84  Truro Affordable Housing Trust Funds 
    $1,041,000  Potential Funding: Community One Stop 
Total:    $2,759,537.84 

 
Did we receive a MassWorks grant for the project?  If yes, for what amount. 

No, we did not receive a MassWorks grant for this project. We received an Underutilized 
Properties Grant from MassDevelopment. Both MassWorks and the Underutilized Properties 
Grant are grants within the Community One Stop program, but they are from different funding 
agencies. 

 
To my knowledge, we have not signed a contract for renovation of the Dennis cottage. 
Where does that project stand? How much is that expected to cost and what is the planned 
financial source for that renovation work? 

See above. 
 

Are there any restrictions on the grant money used for the Walsh cottage and is that 
expenditure in jeopardy due to the demolition? 

The scope of work above is taken from the grant contract. Based on the language above, 
staff has placed a call to the grant manager from MassDevelopment to ask if the rebuild 
required by the unauthorized demolition would be an applicable use of the funds. We are 
awaiting a response.  



4 
 

 
Are there are income restrictions attached to the AHTF allocation? 
 Monies in the Affordable Housing Trust Fund come from two sources typically: CPA 
funds allocated at Town Meeting and Room Occupancy receipts that come into the Affordable 
Housing Stabilization Fund as authorized by Town Meeting and are then transferred into the 
Affordable Housing Trust Fund by Town Meeting.  While CPA funds can be used only for 
housing serving residents at 100% AMI or less, there is no similar AMI requirement associated 
with the Room Occupancy receipts. Those two sources are tracked when they enter the AHTF 
and through their expenditures to ensure that the fund uses comply with the requirements. 
The funds allocated for this project were specifically tracked as the Room Occupancy receipts.  
 
How much did the move cost for both houses and how was that paid? 
 The Walsh House was funded with part of the 900K state grant for $75,555. The Dennis 
studio was funded with part of our AHTF request for $108,955. 
 
What is the breakdown of renovation costs for each of the cottages: Walsh and the Dennis 
cottage? 

The Walsh cottage with the sub bids included $1,139,234. The Dennis Studio with sub 
bids $825,538. 
 
Was the Walsh cottage given a thorough inspection within a few months prior to the move 
— not the original W&S inspection? If so, was it still considered viable for renovation? 

The Walsh property and the Dennis studio were evaluated prior to the move by Weston 
& Sampson and again separately with the movers. (Report from Weston & Sampson attached). 

 
The contract the Select Board approved in June for the work was pro forma. Was there 
anything in the RFP that led the contractor to believe it had the authority to demolish the 
structure without permission? Was there any communication with the town about the need 
to demolish any part of the cottage prior to the demolition? Walk me through the timeline 
and communication between the Town and the contractor leading up to the demolition of 
the property.  Date range of Monday September 30 through Tuesday, October 8th. 

We had nothing in our invitation for bid that would indicate complete demolishing of 
the Walsh Cottage with Town permission.  At our biweekly team meeting on October 1, we 
discussed partial demolition that included an exterior wall and the kitchen.  We requested 
submittals before it could be done – sketch/how/move.   On Monday morning, October 7th, 



5 
 

the building was gone, we held a conference call with CCB to discuss their reasoning. They 
cited unsafe conditions, mold, dry rot, different size framing or no framing floor 4”out of level 
and out of square, and claimed it wouldn’t fit on foundation properly. CCB supplied pictures. 

 
What are the options going forward for replacing this cottage? Who will do the work and for 
what amount of money? 

CCB has committed to rebuild the Walsh cottage while incorporating any reusable wood 
from the unauthorized demo into the new cottage with the with the remaining funds under 
the existing contract balance: $712,684. 

 
Did the original Walsh committee opine on saving this cottage and, when was cottage 
designated as a historical building and worthy of preserving?  Who (which Board, Committee 
or Society) made this designation? 

Originally the Walsh Committee had discussed saving the cottages which led us to do a 
more in-depth evaluation of the cottages by W&S in March of 2022.  From that evaluation and 
subsequent site visits with W&S and the mover it was noted that #13 would be the best to 
move.   
 
What date was the building was evaluated, decision made to be moved, and what date was 
the building actually moved? 
 In March 2022, Weston & Sampson completed the Walsh Way Property Assessment 
Report. At the August 23, 2022 Select Board meeting, the Board designated 25 South Highland 
Road for the permanent placement of Town-owned housing structures for the purposes of 
Town of Truro employee transitional and seasonal housing. At the February 13, 2024 Select 
Board meeting, the Board approved and signed the building move permits. The move took 
place on February 21 and 22, 2024 for both cottages. 
 
What specifically was salvaged for use, and what are the issues which made the rest of the 
building not salvageable? 

Some of the interior and exterior wood framing and floor joists can be restored and 
reused and incorporated into the new structure. The materials that were not salvageable were 
dry rotted, moldy, not square, or not compliant with framing or joist size needed. 

 
Why was this situation brought up during public comment rather than as part of Town 
Manager report? 



6 
 

Staff discussed this and felt that because of the public interest and the fact that the 
Town Manager’s report is at the end of the meeting (when public participation and viewing 
can sometimes wane), more of the public would receive the information if it was presented in 
public comment at the top of the meeting. 
 
What is the contractor's liability? 
 As part of the bid announcement CCB was required to submit Commercial General 
liability Insurance that includes property damages.  The bid announcement also includes a Bid 
Bond which secures the total amount of the contract unless there is a change order that 
requires an increase in cost that both the Town and contractor agree on. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  See above. 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  If no direction is provided at this meeting, the project will be on 
hold until the Board determines how it will proceed at a subsequent meeting. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO direct staff to send Cape Cod Builders Inc a Notice of 
Violation, and, upon confirmation from MassDevelopment that the work is within the scope of 
the grant, to work with Town Counsel to pursue a change order with the contractor requiring a 
rebuild of the cottage at a cost not to exceed the original contract amount. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:   

1. Weston & Sampson Walsh Way Property Assessment Report: https://www.truro-
ma.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif9766/f/uploads/walsh_way_property_assessment_report_
-_weston_sampson_3-2022_0.pdf 
 

2. Press Release: 25 South Highland Road Walsh Cottage Unauthorized Demolition 
(October 10, 2024) 

https://www.truro-ma.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif9766/f/uploads/walsh_way_property_assessment_report_-_weston_sampson_3-2022_0.pdf
https://www.truro-ma.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif9766/f/uploads/walsh_way_property_assessment_report_-_weston_sampson_3-2022_0.pdf
https://www.truro-ma.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif9766/f/uploads/walsh_way_property_assessment_report_-_weston_sampson_3-2022_0.pdf


 

1 
CONTACT INFORMATION:           
TOWN MANAGER DARRIN TANGEMAN 
DTANGEMAN@TRURO-MA.GOV | (508) 349-7004 EXT. 111 

PRESS RELEASE 
25 South Highland Road Walsh Cottage Unauthorized Demolition 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: October 10, 2024 
 
The Town of Truro was notified that our General Contractor (GC), Cape Cod Builders, Inc., hired by the 
Town for the rehabilitation of the Cottage House Relocation and Upgrades Project located at 25 South 
Highland Road, went outside the Scope of the Project and demolished the Walsh Cottage without 
consulting the Town or the Town’s Construction Administration Consultant, Weston & Sampson 
Engineers.  
 
Immediately upon notification from the public, the Town’s Department of Public Works (DPW) 
conducted a site visit the morning of Monday, October 7, 2024. Staff and the Construction Administration 
Team approached the GC, and the GC identified concerns with the structure that the Town, via Weston & 
Sampson Engineers, had been made previously aware of. Based on Weston & Sampson Engineers’ Walsh 
Way Property Assessment Report from March 2022, the Town understood that the 25 South Highland 
Road Walsh Cottage required significant rehabilitation (see page 57). As purported in the Weston & 
Sampson Engineers’ Assessment Report, the cottage was a Sears and Roebuck Company kit home 
constructed between 1900 and 1940, and the structure was meant for seasonal summer occupancy, having 
uninsulated walls and attics and lacking heat entirely. Lacking continuous occupation, upkeep, and needed 
repairs, it was not habitable without substantial repair and renovations. Option #3: Phase Construction 
and Renovation, of the Assessment was selected, as it was the most feasible, cost effective, and least 
environmentally impactful option (see page 60).  
 
Cottage Housing Relocation and Upgrades Project History 
Upon securing a $900,000 MassDevelopment Underutilized Properties Grant for the project, the Town 
released a Bid Announcement on February 23, 2024, for sealed bids for construction of the Cottage 
Housing Relocation and Upgrades Project through March 13, 2024, at which time and place said bids 
were opened and read aloud. There were permit restrictions and requirements with the MA Department of 
Transportation (DOT), and work hour restrictions with Verizon, Eversource, and Comcast. Engineered 
plans were submitted by the utilities and became part of the permitting process with DOT. There were 11 
agencies and offices involved in the relocation, including the Town’s DPW, Police, Fire, Conservation, 
Building Commissioner, DOT, General Contractor, Verizon, Eversource, and Comcast. The Town 
invested significant staff resources into this project with the knowledge that a rehabilitation process for 
the cottages would still be the most advantageous option for the Town. 
 
Town of Truro Employee Housing 

TOWN OF TRURO 
24 Town Hall Road 

P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 
Tel: (508) 349-7030 Ext. 140 or 124 

Fax: (508) 349-5505 
 

mailto:Dtangeman@truro-ma.gov
https://www.truro-ma.gov/public-works/pages/25-south-highland-road
https://www.truro-ma.gov/public-works/pages/25-south-highland-road
https://www.truro-ma.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif9766/f/uploads/walsh_way_property_assessment_report_-_weston_sampson_3-2022_0.pdf
https://www.truro-ma.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif9766/f/uploads/walsh_way_property_assessment_report_-_weston_sampson_3-2022_0.pdf


 

2 
CONTACT INFORMATION:           
TOWN MANAGER DARRIN TANGEMAN 
DTANGEMAN@TRURO-MA.GOV | (508) 349-7004 EXT. 111 

The project concept was to use existing buildings (the most viable of the Walsh cottages and a privately-
donated cottage) to create Town of Truro employee housing and to clear the Walsh Property to proceed 
with the recommended plans approved in May 2024 at Town Meeting. The Town presently has public 
safety staff with immediate housing needs that would be remedied by the project. The site at 25 South 
Highland abuts a former burn dump that was originally thought to be unusable. Through an extensive 
environmental investigation of the soil and water from the site and the abutting former burn dump, it was 
confirmed that the Town can use this parcel by-right for housing. 
 
Cottage Housing Relocation and Upgrades Project Next Steps 
Currently, the demolition materials from the 25 South Highland Road Walsh Cottage are being delivered 
to MA Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) permitted facilities. There are three permitted 
facilities on the Cape and one off the Cape. Typically, the smaller facilities on the Cape transport materials 
to an off Cape permitted facility. DPW found no asbestos insulation in the walls or on pipes and no lead 
lining in the chimneys. None of the material in containers at 25 South Highland Road is presently 
hazardous and will be tarped.  
 
The demolition of the cottage has required immediate action from Town Officials to identify the impacts 
of the unauthorized project change and determine an appropriate path forward. Staff, with support from 
the Construction Administration Consultant, is working with the GC to obtain their proposed 
commitments to remedy the situation in writing. The staff is also working with the Building Inspector to 
evaluate the preparation of a new or amended building permit, and with Town Counsel to consider 
procurement impacts, contract amendments that may be required, and legal recourse. Additionally, staff 
is considering alternatives to the renovation, such as installing a pre-fabricated Accessory Dwelling Unit 
(ADU) in place of the Walsh Cottage. These considerations will be discussed with the grant team at 
MassDevelopment to ensure that the project will continue to be an eligible use of funds.  
 
Jarrod Cabral, DPW Director, discussed the unauthorized demolition at the Tuesday, October 8, 2024 
Select Board meeting. Staff is anticipating presenting all of the findings at the next Select Board meeting 
so that the Board can make decisions on a path forward.  
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:Dtangeman@truro-ma.gov
https://reflect-trurotv.cablecast.tv/CablecastPublicSite/show/7313?site=1
https://reflect-trurotv.cablecast.tv/CablecastPublicSite/show/7313?site=1


1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT: Select Board 
 
REQUESTOR: Susan Areson, Chair 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: November 12, 2024 
 
ITEM: Discussion on Owner’s Project Manager (OPM) for New Public Works Facility 
 
EXPLANATION: Members of the Select Board have received questions and comments from 
citizens since the board signed the Owner’s Project Manager contract for the new DPW 
facility. This is an opportunity for any Select Board member who chooses to raise those 
questions and express their thoughts on the topic. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: N/A 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION: None. Discussion only. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: NONE 

 

Agenda Item:  8A 
 
 
 
 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT: Administration 
 
REQUESTOR: Stephanie Rein, Select Board Member, and Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: November 12, 2024 
 
ITEM: Discussion and Possible Vote on Implementation Process for Town Seal Committee 
 
EXPLANATION: At the May 4, 2024 Annual Town Meeting, voters recommended to the Select 
Board to establish an Ad Hoc Town Seal Committee in accordance with Section 6-4-4 of the 
Town Charter. The Committee will be charged generally with correcting the cultural imagery of 
the Wampanoag tribe on the Town of Truro Seal and offering a revised seal for future 
consideration by Town Meeting. The Select Board issues the complete charge of the 
Committee and will be the appointing body for this Committee. 
 
This article was presented by the Select Board, as the Board acknowledges that the existing 
imagery on the Town Seal is not culturally or historically appropriate. Staff prepared a draft 
charge based on charges for similar committees in other communities. This draft charge is 
intended to be a starting point for the discussion.   
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: An Ad Hoc Town Seal Committee will not be established. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION: Discussion to inform a subsequent draft charge or MOTION TO accept 
the draft charge for the Town Seal Committee and to begin advertising membership on the 
Committee, and to appoint {{Select Board Member}} to serve as liaison to the Committee.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Draft Charge for Ad Hoc Town Seal Committee 

 

Agenda Item:  8B 
 
 
 
 



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 
 

  Page 1 of 2 

 
 

Ad Hoc Town Seal Committee 
Adopted: {{DATE}} 

 
 

In accordance with the Truro Town Charter, Section 6-4-4, and Article 39 of the May 4, 2024 
Annual Town Meeting, the Select Board hereby establishes the Town Seal Committee as an ad-
hoc committee. 
 

Ad Hoc Town Seal Committee 
The Committee shall have five (5) members and one (1) alternate member appointed by 
the Select Board for a definite period of time, not to exceed two years. The Committee 
will be composed of at-large members where the Select Board will attempt to appoint a 
demographically diverse membership that best represents the broad and critical 
interests of the community. Should the Ad Hoc Town Seal Committee not achieve its 
charge and purpose for which it was created, members may be reappointed for 
additional one-year terms until the charge is complete. The Committee shall function in 
conformance with the Town Charter.  
 
The Committee will meet as needed to perform its functions. The Committee will meet 
at least quarterly or as requested. The Committee shall be tasked with presenting a 
proposed Town Seal to Town Meeting, in accordance with MGL Chapter 40, Section 47. 
The process for developing a proposed Town Seal shall include:  

a) Review the existing Town Seal, including any background on why the seal 
is in its current form, and determine considerations that should inform a future 
Town Seal, including cultural and historical accuracy, appropriate representation 
of the community, other communities’ seals, and potential themes that a future 
Town Seal should include.  
b) Review the Local Comprehensive Plan to identify potential themes that a 
future Town Seal should include. 
c) Engage stakeholders, including experts on historical and cultural 
accuracy, to provide iterative feedback throughout the seal development 
process. 
d) Work with Town staff and the Select Board to identify funding 
opportunities for professional design services to support the Committee’s 
preparation of Town Seal design(s). 
e) Provide the Select Board with progress reports on a quarterly basis.  
f) Develop a Town Meeting Warrant article for approval of the Town Seal. 

Agenda Item: 8B1 



 

 
 
 
____________________________  ____________________________ 
Susan Areson, Chair  Robert Weinstein, Vice-Chair 
 
 
____________________________  ____________________________ 
Nancy Medoff, Clerk  Stephanie Rein 
 
 

____________________________ 
Susan Girard-Irwin 

 
Truro Select Board 

 
 



 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT: Select Board   
 
REQUESTOR: Susan Areson, Select Board Chair 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: November 12, 2024 
 
ITEM: Discussion on Process and Procedures Related to Executive Session Minutes 
 
EXPLANATION: Members of the public have asked about accessibility to executive session 
minutes after they have been approved for release. Released executive session minutes for 
the various boards and committees currently are not posted on the town website, as are 
regular session minutes. 
 
MGL Chapter 30A, section 20 governs executive session minutes, requiring boards to review 
“at reasonable intervals” executive session minutes that have been held due to the continued 
need for confidentiality or attorney-client privilege. The Division of Open Government has 
found that three to six months is a reasonable interval. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): Staff time spent on public records requests / staff time 
and technology resources to post backlog of minutes 
 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The public will have to file a public records request to receive 
released executive session minutes 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION: Discussion on how to proceed with review of minutes that have been 
approved and held. Also, discussion on posting executive session minutes, once released, on 
the website along with regular-session meeting minutes. 
 
POSSIBLE MOTION to require posting of all approved and released executive session minutes to 
the town website by (DATE) 
 
ATTACHMENTS: NONE 

 

Agenda Item:  8C 
 
 
 
 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT: Select Board   
 
REQUESTOR: Susan Areson, Select Board Chair 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: November 12, 2024 
 
ITEM: Discussion and Possible Vote to Place Collective Bargaining Agreements and Individual 
Personnel Contracts on the Town Website 
 
EXPLANATION: Collective bargaining and personnel contracts are public documents. Truro’s 
various contracts currently are not posted on the town website. These contracts cover the 
town’s four labor unions, the town manager, fire chief, police chief and police management. 
The chair has requested that contracts be publicly posted and seeks a discussion among board 
members. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The public will not have access to contracts without filing a public 
records request. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION: MOTION TO post collective bargaining agreements and personnel 
contracts to the town website by (DATE). 
 
ATTACHMENTS: NONE 

 

Agenda Item:  8D 
 
 
 
 



- 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT: Select Board   
 
REQUESTOR:  Susan Areson, Select Board Chair 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: November 12, 2024 
 
ITEM: Discussion and Possible Vote to Amend Policy #65: Hybrid Meeting Policy 
 
EXPLANATION: Some of the boards and committees approved for hybrid meetings no longer 
exist and new boards and committees have been meeting without clear guidance on whether 
they can or should be meeting remotely or hybrid. In addition, the Housing Authority has been 
meeting in person and seeks to have its meetings recorded for later posting on the website. 
 
STAFF NOTE: Staff recommends that aside from regulatory boards, committees meeting via 
hybrid be required to meet prior to 5 pm to minimize impacts on staff members required to 
staff these meetings. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): Staff time and videographer time/availability to record, 
stream and/or post meetings 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: There will be no clear guidance on who may have 
remote/hybrid/recorded meetings and some high-interest meetings may not be recorded for 
posting on the town website. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:   
MOTION TO approve the updated Hybrid Meeting Policy #65. 
MOTION TO approve the recording Housing Authority meetings for later posting on the town 
website. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Current Policy #65 
2. Draft Policy 65 

 

Agenda Item:  8E 
 
 
 
 



POLICY MEMORANDUM #65 

      Adopted: December 14, 2021; rev 9/13/2022  

* This policy was revised at the September 13, 2022 Select Board meeting solely to reflect the titles
used in the Town Charter for the Town Manager and Select Board and to modify language to be
gender neutral. No changes were made to the content of the Policy at that meeting.

       Hybrid Meeting Policy 

This policy applies to all Truro boards/committees/commissions and their members. It aims to 
guide town resources in a deliberate manner and ensure public health is at the forefront of 
compliance with the state Open Meeting Law. 

I. BACKGROUND

Meetings prior to Covid-19 were held with the quorum guidance of both the Truro Charter and 
the state Open Meeting Law, which required that the majority of the body be physically present at 
the meeting location. Since the March 12, 2020 executive order from Governor Baker, meetings 
have been facilitated remotely or in a hybrid model. 

Remote regulatory board/committee/commission meetings are held using an audio- and video- 
conferencing tool to both live-stream and record. Remote non-regulatory 
boards/committees/commissions are held using the same audio- and video-conferencing tool and 
the video recordings are later posted on TruroTV. 

With Town Manager authorization, some non-regulatory boards/committees/commissions have 
had in-person meetings open to the public without live-streaming/recording. These meetings are 
held in ADA-compliant locations and minutes are taken for subsequent approval. 

Support for hybrid meetings requires substantial economic commitment due to the need for a 
videographer with technical expertise necessary to live-stream and record the meetings and to 
troubleshoot problems. Videographer availability is limited. Other town staffers who help facilitate 
remote meetings have limited ability to be redirected toward supporting hybrid meetings. 

II. POLICY

For the purposes of this policy, the following definitions apply: 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 

Tel: 508-349-7004 Fax: 508-349-5505 

Agenda Item:  8E1



In-person meeting: All members of the public body and the public participate in person. 

       Remote meeting: All members of the public body and the public participate remotely, using Web-   
       based video/audio-conferencing software. These meetings are posted on TruroTV. Regulatory  

 board meetings are also live-streamed. 

Hybrid Meeting: A combination of in-person and remote participation by members of the board 
and the public. These meetings, held in properly equipped town meeting rooms, are recorded and, 
if possible, are live-streamed. 

       The town manager has the discretion to approve a hybrid meeting or to determine that a specific  
  meeting should be remote or in-person. The Town Manager will consider public health and safety       
                         protocols, available staffing and the financial cost in making this determination. 

III. CONDITIONS
1. Priority for hybrid meetings will be given to regulatory/high-engagement multi-member 

bodies. (Listed in Section V)
2. The Town Manager may approve a hybrid meeting for non-regulatory and advisory boards 

and committees that request it for special circumstances. Staffing and available time slots 
will be considered in making this decision.

3. Public bodies that request a hybrid meeting must do so at least two weeks in advance to 
allow for staff and video scheduling.

4. Boards/committees/commissions may request which meetings will be hybrid, in-person or 
remote. A minimum of the board/committee/commission quorum must attend in person for 
any hybrid meeting. If a quorum does not commit to in-person attendance, the meeting 
shall be remote.

5. The inability to achieve an in-person quorum for a scheduled hybrid meeting for three 
consecutive meetings will require town manager approval to schedule future hybrid 
meetings.

6. All boards/committees/commissions shall create and maintain accurate minutes of all 
meetings, including executive sessions, setting forth the date, time and place, the members 
present or absent, a summary of the discussions on each subject, and the decisions made 
and the actions taken at each meeting, including the record of all votes. Minutes must 
include a list of documents and other exhibits used at the meeting. Audio and video 
recordings of meetings are not acceptable as meeting minutes.

7. Minutes of all open and executive sessions shall be created and approved in a timely 
manner, typically within the next three public body meetings or within 30 days, whichever 
is later, unless the public body can show good cause for further delay.

8. All boards/committees/commissions not up to date with minutes and approvals shall be 
required to hold remote meetings that are recorded and accessible to the public.

9. All public meeting agendas must be posted at least 48 hours prior to the meeting, excluding 
Saturdays, Sundays and legal holidays.

10. Remote meetings must be scheduled at least three days prior to the meeting, excluding 
weekends and holidays, using the town’s virtual ID to host and record/stream the meeting.

11. Hybrid meetings must be scheduled at least two weeks in advance and will be assigned a



meeting ID/link at least 48 hours in advance for those who participate remotely. 

IV. MEETING NOTICE
1. All public meeting agendas must be posted at least 48 hours prior to the meeting, excluding

Saturdays, Sundays and legal holidays.
2. Remote meetings must be scheduled at least three days prior to the meeting, excluding

weekends and holidays, using the town’s virtual ID to host and record/stream the
meeting.

3. Hybrid meetings must be scheduled at least two weeks in advance and will be assigned a
meeting ID/link at least 48 hours in advance for those who participate remotely.

V. REGULATORY/HIGH ENGAGEMENT MULTI-MEMBER BODIES

4. Select Board
5. Planning Board
6. Zoning Board of Appeals
7. Conservation Commission
8. Board of Health
9. Local Comprehensive Planning Committee
10. Walsh Property Community Planning Committee
11. Finance Committee
12. Budget Task Force



Kristen Reed, Chair Robert Weinstein, Vice-
Chair 

John Dundas, Clerk Susan Areson 

Stephanie Rein 

Select Board 
Town of Truro 



Hybrid Meeting Policy  

This policy applies to all Truro boards/committees/commissions and their members. It aims to 
guide town resources in a deliberate manner and ensure public health is at the forefront of 
compliance with the state Open Meeting Law.  

I. BACKGROUND  

Meetings prior to Covid-19 were held with the quorum guidance of both the Truro Charter and the 
state Open Meeting Law, which required that the majority of the body be physically present at the 
meeting location and that the location be ADA compliant. Since the March 12, 2020 executive order 
from Governor Baker, meetings have been facilitated remotely or in a hybrid model. Governor 
Healey has extended that order through March 2025. 

Remote regulatory board/committee/commission meetings are held using an audio- and video-
conferencing tool to both live-stream and record. Remote non-regulatory 
boards/committees/commissions are held using the same audio- and video-conferencing tool and 
the video recordings are later posted on TruroTV.  

With Town Manager authorization, some non-regulatory boards/committees/commissions have 
had in-person meetings open to the public without live-streaming/recording. These meetings are 
held in ADA-compliant locations and minutes are taken for subsequent approval.  

Support for hybrid meetings requires substantial economic commitment due to the need for a 
videographer with technical expertise necessary to live-stream and record the meetings and to 
troubleshoot problems. Videographer availability is limited. Other town staffers who help facilitate 
remote meetings have limited ability to be redirected toward supporting hybrid meetings. 
Videographer and staff availability to facilitate remote meetings is limited.  

II. POLICY 

For the purposes of this policy, the following definitions apply:  

In-person meeting: All members of the public body and the public participate in person.  

Remote meeting: All members of the public body and the public participate remotely, using Web- 
based video/audio-conferencing software. These meetings are posted on TruroTV. Regulatory board 
meetings are also live-streamed.  

Hybrid Meeting: A combination of in-person and remote participation by members of the board 
and the public. These meetings, held in properly equipped town meeting rooms, are recorded and, 
if possible, are live-streamed.  

The town manager has the discretion to approve a hybrid meeting or to determine that a specific 
meeting should be remote or in-person. The Town Manager will consider public interest, public 
health and safety  protocols, available staffing and the financial cost in making this determination.  

III. CONDITIONS 

1. Priority for hybrid meetings will be given to regulatory/high-engagement multi-member bodies. 
(Listed in Section V) 

Agenda Item: 8E2



2. The Town Manager may approve a hybrid meeting for non-regulatory and advisory boards and 
committees that request it for special circumstances. Staffing and available time slots will be 
considered in making this decision. 

3. Public bodies that request a hybrid meeting must do so at least two weeks in advance to allow for 
staff and video scheduling. 

4. Boards/committees/commissions may request which meetings will be hybrid, in-person or 
remote. A minimum of the board/committee/commission quorum must attend in person for any 
hybrid meeting. If a quorum does not commit to in-person attendance, the meeting shall be 
remote. 

5. The inability to achieve an in-person quorum for a scheduled hybrid meeting for three 
consecutive meetings will require town manager approval to schedule future hybrid meetings. 

6. Board/committee/commission members may request training to facilitate their own recording of 
meetings for future posting on the website. 

6. 7. All boards/committees/commissions shall create and maintain accurate minutes of all 
meetings, including executive sessions, setting forth the date, time and place, the members 
present or absent, a summary of the discussions on each subject, and the decisions made and the 
actions taken at each meeting, including the record of all votes. Minutes must include a list of 
documents and other exhibits used at the meeting. Audio and video recordings of meetings are not 
acceptable as meeting minutes. 

7.8. Minutes of all open and executive sessions shall be created and approved in a timely manner, 
typically within the next three public body meetings or within 30 days, whichever is later, unless the 
public body can show good cause for further delay. 

8.9. All boards/committees/commissions not up to date with minutes and approvals shall be 
required to hold remote meetings that are recorded and accessible to the public. 

9. All public meeting agendas must be posted at least 48 hours prior to the meeting, excluding 
Saturdays, Sundays and legal holidays. (IN next section) 

10. Remote meetings must be scheduled at least three days prior to the meeting, excluding 
weekends and holidays, using the town’s virtual ID to host and record/stream the meeting. (IN next 
section) 

11. Hybrid meetings must be scheduled at least two weeks in advance and will be assigned a 
meeting ID/link at least 48 hours in advance for those who participate remotely. (IN next section) 

IV. MEETING NOTICE 

1. All public meeting agendas must be posted at least 48 hours prior to the meeting, excluding  
Saturdays, Sundays and legal holidays. 

 2. Remote meetings must be scheduled at least three days prior to the meeting, excluding  
weekends and holidays, using the town’s virtual ID to host and record/stream the meeting. 



 3. Hybrid meetings must be scheduled at least two weeks in advance and will be assigned a  
meeting ID/link at least 48 hours in advance for those who participate remotely. 

 V.  REGULATORY/HIGH ENGAGEMENT MULTI-MEMBER BODIES 

1. Select Board 

 2. Planning Board 

 3. Zoning Board of Appeals 

 4. Conservation Commission 

 5. Board of Health 

 9. Local Comprehensive Planning Committee 

 10. Walsh Property Community Planning Committee 

 6. Finance Committee 

 7. Budget Task Force 

DISCUSS FOR POSSIBLE INCLUSION: 

Housing Authority 

Ad hoc Walsh Committee 

Ad hoc Building Committee for the future DPW Facility 

Part-Time Resident Advisory Committee 

Zoning Task Force 



 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  November 12, 2024 
 
ITEM:  Approval of Renewal of 2025 Annual Business Licenses: 

• Gingerbread House-Lodging License 
• Truro General Store-Common Victualer 
• Truro General Store-Transient Vendor 

 
EXPLANATION: These licenses are under the authority of the Select Board as the Local 
Licensing Authority.  If you approve the licenses for renewal, the licenses will be issued only 
upon compliance with all regulations, receipt of the necessary fees and proof of taxes paid in 
full for the fiscal year.  There were no reported issues with these establishments in 2024. 
  

 
Mass General Law 

Licenses & Permits Issued     
      by Select Board 

 
Names of Businesses 

Chapter 140 § 2 Common Victualer 
(Cooking, Preparing and Serving 

food) 

Truro General Store 

Chapter 140 § 23 Lodging House License Gingerbread House 

Chapter 101 § 2 Transient Vendor Truro General Store 

 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The applicants will not be issued their licenses to operate. 
 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  10C 
 
 
 
 



SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the 2025 Lodging License for Gingerbread House and 
the 2025 Common Victualer and Transient Vendor Licenses for the Truro General Store, upon 
compliance with all regulations and receipt of the necessary fees. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Renewal Application for 2025:  Gingerbread House-Lodging License 
2. Renewal Application for 2025:  Truro General Store-Common Victualer and Transient 

Vendor 



Consent Agenda Item:  10C1













Consent Agenda Item:  10C2















































1 
 

                                                                    Consent Agenda Item: 10D  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                     Select Board Agenda Item  
 
 
DEPARTMENT: Administration  
  
REQUESTOR: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  November 12, 2024 
 
ITEM: Review and Approve the Annual Municipal Calendar and the 2025 Select Board Meeting 
Calendar 
 
EXPLANATION:  For your review, discussion, and vote is the Annual Municipal Calendar for 2025 
Annual Town Meeting and Fiscal Year 2026 Budget Preparations. The calendar defines key dates for 
the annual budget process and Town Meeting preparations, as outlined in Chapter 2 and Chapter 7 of 
the Truro Town Charter. Key dates associated with the Annual Town Election are also included. These 
dates reflect Massachusetts General Law and Town Charter requirements. Staff attempted to 
deconflict this schedule with major events and religious and other holidays. Please note that this 
calendar is based on an April 29, 2025 Town Meeting date as outlined in the Charter. If Town Meeting 
is moved to another date by vote of the Select Board, as allowable by MGL, the calendar dates will 
need to be adjusted accordingly. 
 
The Board may also choose to approve the calendar as is and invoke MGL Chapter 39, Section 9 at a 
subsequent meeting. 
 
Also before the Board is the proposed 2025 meeting schedule for regular meetings and possible work 
sessions. The proposed meeting schedule includes changes to deconflict with the following: 
   Annual Town Election- May 13 
  Rosh Hashanah- September 23  
  Veteran’s Day- November 11 
  Thanksgiving Holiday Week 
  Christmas Holiday Week 

 



2 
 

 
Finally, work sessions are noted for each month, except December, July, and August.  Work sessions 
are only held if needed and dates will be determined upon scheduling. 
 
Select Board feedback on both calendars is also necessary to determine if there are any other events 
or holidays that were not adequately accounted for.  
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Annual Municipal Calendar and the 2025 Select Board 
Meeting calendar will not be approved and posted at this time but may be approved at a 
subsequent meeting. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the Annual Municipal Calendar as printed and to 
approve the 2025 Select Board Meeting Calendar as printed. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Annual Municipal Calendar for 2025 ATM and Fiscal Year 2026 Budget Preparations 
2. 2025 Select Board Meeting Calendar 
3. 2025 Calendar with Religious Observances  

 



 

*Dates subject to change based upon Annual Town Meeting Date and Annual Town Election Dates  
 

                                                                                                                                                      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
November 12, 2024 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004 Fax: (508) 349-5505 

To: Select Board 
Department Heads 
Chairs of Boards, Committees, and Commissions 
Town Moderator 
Finance Committee 

From: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
Re: Annual Municipal Calendar for 2025 ATM and Fiscal Year 2026 Budget Preparation 

 
The Select Board has consented to the following Municipal Calendar for the 2025 Annual Town 
Meeting and the Fiscal 2026 Budget Preparation. The calendar provides you with the upcoming 
deadlines for meetings, budget and CIP requirements, Annual Town Report requirements, Town 
Meeting and Elections. The 2025 Annual Town Meeting will be held on Tuesday, April 29, 2025. 

 
 
Oct. 22, 2024 Finalize Select Board Budget Message 
 
Oct. 25, 2024  Budget guidance and templates sent to Department Heads/Committee Chairs 

 
Nov. 1, 2024 CPC deadline for application for possible funding at the 2025 ATM 

 
Nov. 15, 2024 All budgets and CIP requests must be turned in to the Town Manager and 

the Town Accountant by noon. 
 
Dec. 3, 2024 Preliminary Draft Budget submitted to Budget Task Force 
 
Jan. 28, 2025 Select Board vote to open the Warrant for the 2025 Annual Town Meeting, 

effective January 29, 2025. 
  
  Jan. 29, 2025 Annual Town Meeting Warrant Opens 

            Consent Agenda Item: 10D1 



 

*Dates subject to change based upon Annual Town Meeting Date and Annual Town Election Dates  
 

 
Jan. 31, 2025 All Annual Town Reports must be submitted electronically to Noelle Scoullar 

(nscoullar@truro-ma.gov), and/or Nicole Tudor (ntudor@truro-ma.gov) 
 
Feb. 11, 2025 Select Board provides Budget Task Force recommendations on FY2026 Town 

and School Budgets, CIP to Finance Committee 

Mar. 11, 2025 FY2026 “final” Budget and CIP and draft Warrant presented to Select Board for 
review and approval 

 
Mar. 24, 2025             Deadline to Obtain Nomination Papers for the Annual Town Election  

Mar. 25, 2025 Last Day for Finance Committee to submit letter to voters on FY2026 
Budget/CIP for inclusion in the Town Meeting Warrant 

 
Mar. 25, 2025 Final Select Board review and approval of warrant and last day for the Select 

Board letter to voters on FY2026 Budget/CIP, etc., for inclusion in the Town 
Meeting Warrant 

 
Mar. 28, 2025 Annual Town Meeting Warrant Closes/Last day for Petitioned and 

Committee Articles at 4:00 pm 
 
Mar. 29, 2025             Last Day to Submit Signed Nomination Papers 
 
 
April 8, 2025 Warrant to the Printer 
 
 
April 10, 2025 Last date and time to file objections and/or withdrawal nomination papers 
 
April 15, 2025 Last Day for Finance Committee to submit letter to voters on FY2025 Budget/CIP  
                                     for inclusion in the Town Meeting Warrant  
 
April 15, 2024 Post Warrant 
 
TBD                            Pre-Town Meeting/Budget Hearing Candidates Night for Annual Town     
                                    Meeting Hybrid at 5:30 PM 
 
April 19, 2025 Last Day to Register to Vote for Annual Town Meeting 
 
April 29, 2025 Annual Town Meeting  

May 3, 2025 Last Day to Register to Vote for Annual Town Election 
 
May 13, 2025 Annual Town Election, 7:00 am – 8:00 pm Truro Community Center 

June 24, 2025 FY2026 Select Board Goals and Objective Hearing with Town Moderator 
 

Calendar is subject to change. Please visit www.truro-ma.gov or email Noelle Scoullar  
(nscoullar@truro-ma.gov), and/or Nicole Tudor (ntudor@truro-ma.gov) to confirm dates and deadlines. 

mailto:nscoullar@truro-ma.gov
mailto:ntudor@truro-ma.gov
http://www.truro-ma.gov/
mailto:ntudor@truro-ma.gov


Truro Select Board Meeting Schedule – 2025 
 

 
 
 
 

Regular meeting for the Truro Select Board begins at 5:00 pm.  
Second and Fourth Tuesday of each month  

 
 All requests must be in writing or on the appropriate application form(s), as applicable.  For all other 

matters before the Board of Select Board a written request and pertinent information must be 
submitted no less than 7-days prior to the requested meeting date. 

 
MEETING DATES AND TIMES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE 

 
Please check the Town Website www.truro-ma.gov for any changes in the schedule. 

*Meeting date does not follow regular schedule due to holiday. 
 

HEARING/MEETING 
(Tuesday, unless otherwise noted) 

Possible Work Session Dates 
 (Date/Time TBD) 

January 14 January  
January 28  

February 11 February  
February 25  

March 11 March  
March 25   

April 8 April  
Annual Town Meeting April 29 Annual Town Meeting April 29 
Annual Town Election May 13 Annual Town Election May 13  

May 14*  May  
May 27  
June 10                           June  
June 24  
July 8  NONE 

July 22  
August 12 NONE 
August 26  

September 9 September  
September 30*  

  October 14   October  
October 28  

November 12* November  
November 18*  

December 9 NONE 
December 16*  

  

 Consent Agenda Item: 10D2        

http://www.truro-ma.gov/


Consent Agenda Item: 10D3 





Page 1 of 10 
 

Select Board Meeting Minutes     Consent Agenda Item:  10E1 

July 9, 2024, Meeting (Hybrid via Zoom) 

Via Zoom Platform 

Select Board Members Present: Susan Areson-Chair, Robert Weinstein-Vice Chair; Nancy Medoff-Clerk; 
Stephanie Rein-Member; Susan Girard-Irwin 

Select Board Members Absent:  

Others Present: Darrin Tangeman-Town Manager; Kelly Clark-Assistant Town Manager; Alex Marini-
Lessin-Finance Director; Trudi Brazil-Town Accountant; John Giorgio-Town Counsel; Dennis O’Brien 
(Truro Voter); Clint Kershaw (Truro Voter); John Dundas (Truro Voter and Applicant to Serve); Chris Lucy 
(Truro Voter and Applicant to Serve); Connie Mather (Truro Resident and Applicant to Serve); David 
Bannard (Truro Voter and Applicant to Serve); Eileen Breslin (Truro Resident and Applicant to Serve); 
Lisbeth Chapman (Truro Voter and Applicant to Serve); Morgan Clark (Truro Voter and Applicant to 
Serve); Breon Dunigan (Truro Voter and Applicant to Serve); Anne (Alexa) Elam (Truro Voter and 
Applicant to Serve); Jeffrey Fischer (Truro Voter and Applicant to Serve); Mark Gebhardt (Truro Voter 
and Applicant to Serve); Anne Greenbaum (Truro Voter and Applicant to Serve); Cass Johnson (Truro 
Voter and Applicant to Serve); Robert Schwebel (Truro Voter and Applicant to Serve); Charles (Chuck) 
Steinman (Truro Voter and Applicant to Serve); Jonathon Winder (Truro Voter and Applicant to Serve-
interview rescheduled to meeting on July 23, 2024); Michael Forgione (Truro Voter)  

Chair Areson opened the meeting at 5:01 pm and read aloud the information for members of the public 
to join the meeting. Chair Areson also read aloud the rules for the public to follow when making public 
comments. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Chair Areson recognized the following individuals who made public comments (topic of comment is 
included next to individual’s name): Mr. O’Brien (Special Town Meeting Articles 2, 3, and 4 regarding the 
DPW Facility at 340 Route 6 were defeated at Special Town Meeting and the DPW Facility at Town Hall 
Hill was approved by the voters at Special Town Meeting and at the Annual Town Meeting, the 
adherence of Policy 37, and the removal of the Select Board’s liaison to the Ad Hoc DPW Building 
Committee); Mr. Kershaw (ADUs, affordable housing and income limits for Town employees, tax 
exemptions, and the challenges of a policy established by the Building Commissioner and Health and 
Conservation Agent requiring their inspection of any condominium unit transitioning from seasonal to 
year-round). 

Note: Chair Areson requested to bring forward Town Counsel Giorgio’s presentation and there were no 
objections.   

STAFF/ COMMITTEE UPDATES 

A. Public Works Facility Background, Update, and Discussion with Town Counsel 
Presenter: Attorney John Giorgio, KP Law, and Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 



Page 2 of 10 
 

Chair Areson introduced this matter and noted that Vice Chair Weinstein and Clerk Medoff had 
requested that Town Counsel appear at a Select Board meeting to address 340 Route 6, the recent votes 
at Town Meeting, and differing opinions regarding the 2/3 vote. Chair Areson added that this matter 
was for information purposes only. 

Town Manager Tangeman stated that this matter was an opportunity to educate the public on three 
issues regarding the DPW Facility but he would give Town Counsel the opportunity to speak about those 
issues. 

Town Counsel Giorgio provided an overview of Article XIII which was subject to a revised motion on the 
floor of the Town Meeting. The motion under Article XIII was to appropriate $2.8M and to authorize 
borrowing to conduct engineering studies leading to schematic design and the motion said, 
“predominantly at the Town Hall Hill site excluding 340 Route 6.” This was the motion that was made 
and voted upon that required a 2/3 vote that it achieved. It also required a debt exclusion vote which 
was held at the Special Election in June and passed as well. Town Counsel Giorgio said that the 
appropriations may be used for Town Hall Hill and not the 340 Route 6 location.  

Town Counsel Giorgio opined that the vote was limited to appropriate money authorizing borrowing and 
any borrowing authorization was for the Select Board to act. It does not demand, or compel, a particular 
outcome. Town Counsel Giorgio noted that it was clear that the Select Board and Town Administration 
could not use any of the money in Article XIII to conduct engineering studies specifically related to the 
340 Route 6 location; however, Town Meeting cannot force the Select Board to act in a particular way 
and it (Town Meeting) only authorized the expenditure of the funds. Town Counsel Giorgio added that 
the Select Board and Town Administration, if other appropriations have been made, would have the 
legal authority to use those appropriations to do further studies at 340 Route 6 assuming that there 
were no similar limitations placed on those appropriations by Town Meeting. Town Counsel Giorgio 
concluded that from a legal standpoint it was inaccurate to say that Town Meeting is prohibiting the 
expenditure of any funds to further study 340 Route 6 and it was up to the Select Board to decide how it 
interpreted the Town Meeting vote as it was beyond his scope.    

The Members, Town Manager Tangeman, and Town Counsel Giorgio discussed or commented on the 
following highlighted topics: the 2/3 vote taken on the site and whether the 2/3 vote was required (as 
previously opined by Attorney KD Klein of KP Law prior to Town Meeting) and the use of the 340 Route 6 
site for the DPW Facility constituted a “change of use” requiring a 2/3 vote at Town Meeting under 
M.G.L. Chapter 40 Section 15A; the vagueness of the term “predominantly” in the Town Meeting 
motion; the future utilization of 340 Route 6 and whether it was precluded from use; the start of the 
environmental study on the Town Hall Hill for the DPW Facility; if the environmental and engineering 
studies concluded that the Town Hall Hill was not a viable site, a course of action could be that the Town 
go back to Town Meeting and amend Article XIII if 340 Route 6 was reconsidered as a viable site; the 
review of KP Law’s original opinion and whether it was the right decision as it was determined by Town 
Counsel Giorgio as the more prudent way to proceed; the discussion of litigation at the Town Meeting; 
options available if Town Hall Hill was not viable based upon an environmental study and the impact to 
the current DPW Facility adjacent to Town Hall; and a review of Select Board authority by Town Counsel 
Giorgio regarding a future site of the DPW Facility.   

 



Page 3 of 10 
 

PUBLIC HEARINGS  

None  

INTRODUCTION TO NEW EMPLOYEES 

 None 

 BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS   

Note: Chair Areson asked if Jonathon Winder was present online as she stated that he was available to 
interview this evening until 6 pm. There was no reply. 

A. Interview and Possible Appointment of John Dundas to the Board of Health 

Chair Areson read aloud Policy 13 just once due to the number of interviews on this evening’s agenda 
and reviewed the process for appointments. The Members conducted an interview with Mr. Dundas.  

Vice Chair Weinstein made a motion to appoint John Dundas to the Board of Health for an Alternate 
term which will expire June 30, 2025. 
Member Rein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein – Aye 
Clerk Medoff – Aye 
Member Girard-Irwin - Aye  
Chair Areson – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 

B. Interview and Possible Appointment of Chris Lucy to the Charter Review Committee 

The Members conducted an interview with Mr. Lucy and he responded to Clerk Medoff’s question as to 
why he resigned from the Charter Review Committee in March 2024. Mr. Lucy stated that Clerk Medoff 
had been disrespected by a former Select Board member, at a Select Board meeting in March 2024, 
during her appearance as the Chair of the Charter Review Committee. Mr. Lucy resigned that evening. 

Member Girard-Irwin made a motion to appoint Chris Lucy to the Charter Review Committee for a 
three-year term which will expire June 30, 2027. 
Vice Chair Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein – Aye 
Clerk Medoff – Aye 
Member Girard-Irwin - Aye  
Chair Areson – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 

C. Interview and Possible Appointment of Connie Mather to the Conservation Commission 

The Members conducted an interview with Ms. Mather. 



Page 4 of 10 
 

Vice Chair Weinstein made a motion to appoint Connie Mather to the Conservation Commission filling 
an unexpired, three-year term which expires on June 30, 2025. 
Clerk Medoff seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein – Aye 
Clerk Medoff – Aye 
Member Girard-Irwin - Aye  
Chair Areson – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 

D. Interview and Possible Appointments of Ad Hoc Walsh Property Advisory Members (5 Full-
Member Seats and 1 Alternate Member Seat): David Bannard, Eileen Breslin, Lisbeth Chapman, 
Morgan Clark, Breon Dunigan, Anne (Alexa) Elam, Jeffrey Fischer, Mark Gebhardt, Anne 
Greenbaum, Cass Johnson, Todd Schwebel, Charles (Chuck) Steinman, and Jonathon Winder 

Chair Areson noted that Mr. Winder was not available this evening and announced that the interviews 
would be conducted in the order of the applicants as listed in this evening’s agenda. Chair Areson stated 
that she would like to interview Mr. Winder at the next meeting, conduct the interviews of the 
remaining applicants this evening, and then vote on the appointments at the next meeting. There were 
no objections; however, Member Rein will not attend the next meeting but will make her 
recommendations to Assistant Town Clerk Clark prior to the next meeting.  

Chair Areson conducted a roll call of the remaining 12 applicants and all were present either in-person 
or online. 

Chair Areson provided background information regarding the need for the appointments to the Ad Hoc 
Walsh Property Committee. 

The Members conducted an interview with Mr. Bannard, Ms. Breslin*, Ms. Chapman, Ms. Clark, Ms. 
Dunigan, Ms. Elam, Mr. Fischer, Mr. Gebhardt**, Ms. Greenbaum, Mr. Johnson, Mr. Schwebel, and Mr. 
Steinman***. 

*Note: Ms. Breslin responded to Vice Chair Weinstein’s concern of her being an abutter to the Walsh 
Property and also being a member of the Truro Part-Time Taxpayers’ Association (TPRTA). Vice Chair 
Weinstein stated that the TPRTA attacked the efforts to support housing in Truro. For the record, Ms. 
Breslin stated that she was fully supported of the recommendations of the Walsh Property Community 
Planning Committee (dissolved 2023) and that she was unaware of the TPRTA’s opposition to housing in 
Truro. 

**Note: Vice Chair Weinstein noted that Mr. Gebhardt was an abutter to the Walsh Property and asked 
if that would influence his decision-making and Mr. Gebhardt stated that his being an abutter was a 
positive as the voice of the abutters should be heard in a respectful way as they live around the Walsh 
Property. Mr. Gebhardt said that he favored affordable housing in Truro. 

***Note: Mr. Steinman stated that he did not have the time to serve on the committee and withdrew his 
application. 



Page 5 of 10 
 

 

E. Nomination of Alternate Member to Cape Cod National Seashore Advisory Commission 
(CCNSAC) 

Chair Areson opened the discussion on this matter. Vice Chair Weinstein expressed interest in serving on 
the CCNSAC.  

Vice Chair Weinstein made a motion to nominate Bob Weinstein to the Cape Cod National Seashore 
Advisory Commission as an alternate voting member, with a term to last two years. 
Clerk Medoff seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein – Aye 
Clerk Medoff – Aye 
Member Girard-Irwin - Aye  
Chair Areson – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 

Note: After the vote, Vice Chair Weinstein announced that Chair Areson had been previously selected to 
serve as a voting member of the CCNSAC and he had not been selected. Vice Chair Weinstein noted that 
he has never been informed as to why he was not selected despite contacting a point of contact at the 
federal government who he was told would explain the reason for his non-selection. Vice Chair Weinstein 
thanked the Members for the unanimous vote to support his nomination as an alternate voting member 
to the CCNSAC.   

TABLED ITEMS 

 None 

SELECT BOARD ACTION 

Note: Chair Areson requested that the Select Board Action agenda item (Item 7C) for tonight’s agenda 
regarding Year-End Transfers be brought forward to discuss and there were no objections. Prior to 
Finance Director Marini-Lessin’s arrival in-person to the meeting, Chair Areson asked the Members to 
consider the Lewis Brothers’ Ice Cream Hawker Peddler License (Item 7B) and there were no objections 
prior to Finance Director Marini-Lessin’s presentation. Chair Areson announced that this was a delayed 
approval item.  
 

A. Review and Vote on Lewis Brothers’ Ice Cream Hawker Peddler License 
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 

Chair Areson made a motion to approve the issuance of Lewis Brothers’ Ice Cream Truck-2024 Hawker 
Peddler’s License as voluntarily amended by the Applicant upon receipt of the amendment in writing. 
Vice Chair Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein – Aye 
Clerk Medoff – Aye 



Page 6 of 10 
 

Member Girard-Irwin - Aye  
Chair Areson – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 

B. Review and Approve Year-End Transfers 
Presenter: Alex Marini-Lessin, Finance Director, and Trudi Brazil, Town Accountant 

Finance Director Marini-Lessin presented this agenda item to the Members and noted that this was a 
year-end transfer from the Fire Department’s wage line to the non-wage line. Members will review it 
tonight and then it will be forwarded to the Finance Committee this Friday morning. 

Chair Areson recognized Mr. Forgione who asked if this was for this year or next year. Finance Director 
Marini-Lessin said that it was for FY2024. Town Manager Tangeman asked Finance Director Marini-
Lessin to explain the process as to why this action was necessary. Mr. Forgione expressed concern that 
the contract for EMS services was mismanaged and Finance Director Marini-Lessin, with comments from 
Town Manager Tangeman, explained the impact if this year-end transfer was not approved by the 
Members. Additionally, Town Manager Tangeman said that he expected the Fire Department to be fully 
staffed within the next 60 days and that the traveling medics were a good backup solution until the Fire 
Department was fully staffed by full-time employees. 

Chair Areson made a motion to approve the departmental transfers provided by Finance Director Alex 
Marini-Lessin at tonight’s meeting which would include the transfer of $217,900 from the Fire/EMS 
Salary and Wages Appropriation to the Fire/EMS Department Services Non-Wages Appropriation to 
cover expenses related to the temporary paramedics. 
Member Rein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein – Aye 
Clerk Medoff – Aye 
Member Girard-Irwin - Aye  
Chair Areson – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 

C. Discussion and Possible Vote on Finalization and Prioritization of FY2025 Goals and Objectives 
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 

Town Manager Tangeman, Assistant Town Manager Clark, and the Members reviewed each Objective, 
Rank/Raw Score, and Ambassadors and Members agreed on several Co-Ambassadors for specific 
Objectives.  

Members agreed to use the matrix prepared by Clerk Medoff and Assistant Town Manager Clark as a 
“working document” to be used to during Select Board meetings to track progress and post the 
document included in tonight’s packet on the Town’s website.  

Member Rein made a motion to approve and electronically sign the Select Board’s FY2025 Goals & 
Objectives. 
Clerk Medoff seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 



Page 7 of 10 
 

Vice Chair Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein – Aye 
Clerk Medoff – Aye 
Member Girard-Irwin - Aye  
Chair Areson – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 

D. Review and Approve Childcare Voucher Program Eligibility Requirements 
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 

Assistant Town Manager Clark provided specific information and data regarding Truro’s Childcare 
Voucher Program and will provide the written report to the Members. 

Member Rein made a motion to approve the Childcare Voucher Program eligibility guidelines 
identified in the Program Overview and authorize the Town Manager to proceed with hiring a 
contracted Program Administrator for the Childcare Voucher Program. 
Vice Chair Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein – Aye 
Clerk Medoff – Aye 
Member Girard-Irwin - Aye  
Chair Areson – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 

CONSENT AGENDA  

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:  
1. Application for an Entertainment License-Truro Center for the Arts-July 16 and July 23 
2. Application for One Day Pouring License-Truro Center for the Arts-July 16 and July 23 
3. Select Board Letter of Congratulations to Truro Resident High School Graduate Students 
4. Application for Entertainment License-Friends of Truro Meeting House-July 13 and August 18  

B. Review and Approve Appointment Renewals: Christine McGee-Recreation Advisory Committee; Kevin
 Grunwald-Council on Aging Board 
C. Review and Approve Select Board Meeting Minutes: Select Board Minutes of 4.2.2024 
 
Chair Areson announced that she had made a correction, not substantive, in the Select Board Minutes of 
4.22.2024 regarding the Letter to Graduates. 
 
 Chair Areson made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as printed in the packet with the 
recusals of Clerk Medoff and Member Girard-Irwin of the minutes, the minor edit that Chair Areson 
made in the minutes, and the correction on the Letter to Graduates. 
Member Rein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein – Aye 
Clerk Medoff – Aye 



Page 8 of 10 
 

Member Girard-Irwin - Aye  
Chair Areson – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 

SELECT BOARD REPORTS/COMMENTS  
 
Chair Areson announced her office hours will be this Thursday at the Community Center at 12pm.  
 
Vice Chair Weinstein announced his office hours will be this Friday at the Transfer Station from 11am-
12pm.  
 
Member Rein announced that she would hold office hours next week and the information is posted on 
the Town’s website.   
 
Clerk Medoff reported that she held office hours at the Transfer Station this past Monday and she will 
be at the Truro Library this Thursday from 4pm-5pm. Clerk Medoff announced that she will not have 
office hours this week at the Town Hall. She thanked Officer Kyle Crombie of the Truro Police 
Department for her ride along and thanked all of those in public safety. Clerk Medoff encouraged 
anyone interested in serving on the Zoning Task Force to apply. 
 
Member Girard-Irwin announced that her first office hours will be held this Saturday at the Transfer 
Station from 11am-1pm. Member Girard-Irwin reported that she has connected with the board and 
committee chairs related to her assigned liaison duties. She attended a recent Board of Health meeting 
and also recently toured the Truro Central School with Superintendent Stephanie Costigan and School 
Committee Chair Vida Richter. Member Girard-Irwin thanked everyone associated with her visit at Truro 
Central School. Member Girard-Irwin announced that the Truro Community Kitchen will have a summer 
festival at Truro Vineyards on July 25, 2024, from 6:30pm-9:00pm. She encouraged the public to attend 
as the summer festival raises funds to support the Truro Community Kitchen. 
    
TOWN MANAGER REPORT 
 
Town Manager Tangeman announced that a press release regarding the beach closure at Longnook 
Beach has been posted as the beach is not anticipated to open before the end of the summer. The Town 
is collaborating with the Center for Coastal Studies for possible courses of action to resolve the issue at 
Longnook Beach. There will be a public education event, hosted by the Center for Coastal Studies, at the 
Truro Library to answer questions. More information about the date and time will be available soon. 
 
Town Manager Tangeman noted that the Town had completed the Special Election. 
 
Town Manager said that the Community Satisfaction Survey has been sent out electronically this past 
Friday and paper copies are available at Town Hall, the Public Safety Facility, the Truro Library, and the 
Community Center. The purpose of the survey is for the Town Administration to receive feedback from 
the community. The survey is operationally focused and gives the public to provide suggestions and 
recommendations for improvement. The survey is open for 90 days and Town Manager Tangeman will 
provide updates throughout the summer.  



Page 9 of 10 
 

 
Clerk Medoff asked why the survey did not include Town Management but all other departments. Town 
Manager Tangeman responded that this was a survey for him to learn about the public’s opinions on the 
Town’s services so he could make improvements at the department level. Clerk Medoff said that this 
was not clearly messaged to the public and that it may have a negative effect. Town Manager 
Tangeman’s reiterated that the Select Board has the responsibility to assesses the Town Manager’s 
performance. Chair Areson suggested that a public meeting be held to educate the public on the process 
for the Town Manager’s evaluation. Town Manager Tangeman also reiterated that he holds public office 
hours and Town Manager Coffees so the public may speak to him at those events if they have any 
concerns or issues. 
 
Town Manager Tangeman then reviewed the agenda for the next Select Board meeting on July 23, 2024. 
 
Vice Chair Weinstein requested that an invitation be sent to the Metropolitan Planning Organization in 
order to update Truro residents at a future Select Board meeting about issues such as the resurfacing of 
the highway. There were no objections. 
 
Clerk Medoff made a motion to adjourn at 9:04 pm. 
Member Girard-Irwin seconded the motion. 
By unanimous consent, the meeting was adjourned. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Alexander O. Powers 
Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff 
 
____________________________  
Susan Areson, Chair 
 
____________________________  
Robert Weinstein, Vice Chair 
 
____________________________  
Nancy Medoff, Clerk 
 
____________________________  
Stephanie Rein, Member 
 
____________________________  
Susan Girard-Irwin, Member 
 
Public Records Material Attachments  
Legal Notice 
Public Hearing Notice 



Page 10 of 10 
 

Application to Serve-John Dundas 
Application to Serve-Chris Lucy 
Application to Serve-Connie Mather 
Application to Serve-David Bannard 
Application to Serve-Eileen Breslin 
Application to Serve-Lisbeth Chapman 
Application to Serve-Morgan Clark 
Application to Serve-Breon Dunigan 
Application to Serve-Anne (Alexa) Elam 
Application to Serve-Jeffrey Fischer 
Application to Serve-Mark Gebhardt 
Application to Serve-Anne Greenbaum 
Application to Serve-Cass Johnson 
Application to Serve-Todd Schwebel 
Application to Serve-Charles (Chuck) Steinman 
Application to Serve-Jonathon Winder 
Letter Regarding CCNS Advisory Commission Appointment Nominations (January 2023) 
Draft FY2025 Goals and Objectives 
Results of Prioritization Survey-to be presented at meeting 
Renewal Application for 2024: Lewis Brothers’ Ice Cream 
List of transfers, including sending and receiving line items 
Childcare Voucher Program Overview 
Applications for an Entertainment License 
Applications for a One Day Pouring License 
Draft Graduation Letter 
Application for an Entertainment License-July 13, 2024 
Application for an Entertainment License-August 18, 2024 
Application to Serve-Christine McGee 
Application to Serve-Kevin Grunwald 
 
 
 
 



Page 1 of 13 
 

Select Board Meeting Minutes     Consent Agenda Item:  10E2 

July 23, 2024, Meeting (Hybrid via Zoom) 

Via Zoom Platform 

Select Board Members Present: Susan Areson-Chair, Robert Weinstein-Vice Chair; Nancy Medoff-Clerk; 
Susan Girard-Irwin 

Select Board Members Absent: Stephanie Rein-Member 

Others Present: Darrin Tangeman-Town Manager; Kelly Clark-Assistant Town Manager; Jamie Calise-
Police Chief; Jarrod Cabral-DPW Director; Emily Beebe-Health and Conservation Agent; Damion 
Clements-Community Services Director and Alternate Representative to the Cape Cod Regional Transit 
Authority (CCRTA); John Marksbury (Truro Voter); Amy Rogers (Truro Voter); Susan Packard (Truro 
Resident); Hannah King (Truro Voter); James Goshen (Truro Voter); Cemetery Commission Chair Holly 
Ballard-Gardner; Cemetery Commission Treasurer Robert Masson; John Dundas (Truro Voter and 
Applicant to Serve); Jonathan Sperber (Truro Voter and Applicant to Serve); Jonathan Winder (Truro 
Voter and Applicant to Serve); Cape Cod Regional Transit Authority (CCRTA) Administrator Tom Cahir; 
CCRTA General Manager John Kennedy; CCRTA Assistant Manager Fred Valdivia; Jack Riemer (Truro 
Voter)   

Chair Areson opened the meeting at 5:01 pm and announced that this meeting was being held at the 
Community Center due to air conditioning issues at Town Hall. Chair Areson read aloud the information 
for members of the public to join the meeting. Chair Areson also read aloud the rules for the public to 
follow when making public comments. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Chair Areson recognized the following individuals who made public comments: Mr. Marksbury 
commented on Agenda Item 7B – Review and Possible Revision of Open Space Committee Charge, the 
proper role of the committee, the reason for the revision of the 2010 charge, and provided his marked-
up copy of the charge with his suggestions; Ms. Rogers commented on the importance of the Cape Cod 
Regional Transit Authority (CCRTA) shuttle to her family member and year-round residents who rely on 
the shuttle; Ms. Packard commented on the importance of the CCRTA shuttle to her family member and 
seasonal workers who reside in her neighborhood; Ms. Beebe who announced that longtime Truro 
committee volunteer (previous Climate Action Committee Chair and Community Emergency Response 
Team member) Carol Harris had passed away on Thursday, July 18, 2024 and had a green burial on 
Friday, July 19, 2024 and reminded the public that box turtles are very active right now and please be 
aware of them on the roadways; Ms. King advocated for not changing the bus route on South Highland 
Road since it benefits young adults in the neighborhood who have cognitive difficulties and rely on the 
bus; and Mr. Goshen commented on the importance of the bus route along South Highland Road for 
three of his family members.  

PUBLIC HEARINGS  

None  



Page 2 of 13 
 

INTRODUCTION TO NEW EMPLOYEES 

A. Introduction to Fire Department New Employees: Sarah Rayner, Firefighter/Paramedic, and 
Shane Sargent, Firefighter/Paramedic 
Presenter: Timothy Collins, Fire Chief 

Town Manager Tangeman noted that Chief Collins and the new Fire Department employees were 
unable to attend this evening due to work obligations and would be introduced at another meeting. 

 BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS   

A. Interview and Possible Appointment of Cemetery Commission Member (1): John Dundas, 
Jonthan Sperber 

Chair Areson noted that Cemetery Commission Chair Holly Ballard-Gardner and Treasurer Robert 
Masson were present for the joint meeting.  

Cemetery Commission Chair Ballard-Gardner called to order a special meeting of the Cemetery 
Commission in a joint meeting with the Select Board and announced the purpose of the joint meeting 
was to interview two candidates for the vacancy on the Cemetery Commission.  

Chair Areson noted that this was a joint appointment as there had been a resignation from the 
Cemetery Commission that resulted in the vacancy. Chair Areson then read aloud the Select Board’s 
appointment policy and standardized questions for the candidates to answer. 

Chair Areson recognized the first candidate, Mr. Dundas, who expressed his interest in joining the 
commission. Members of the Select Board and Cemetery Commission members had no additional 
questions for Mr. Dundas. 

Chair Areson recognized the final candidate, Mr. Sperber, who expressed his interest in joining the 
commission. Members of the Select Board and Cemetery Commission members had no additional 
questions for Mr. Sperber. 

Chair Areson invited the Cemetery Commission members to comment on the candidates and Cemetery 
Commission Chair Ballard-Gardner stated that she and Cemetery Commission Treasurer Ballard 
preferred Mr. Dundas to fill the vacancy. 

Vice Chair Weinstein made a motion to appoint John Dundas to the Cemetery Commission, filling an 
unexpired term until the Annual Town Election of 2025. 
Member Girard-Irwin seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Cemetery Commission Chair Ballard-Gardner – Aye 
Cemetery Commission Treasurer Masson - Aye 
Vice Chair Weinstein - Aye 
Clerk Medoff – Aye 
Member Girard-Irwin - Aye  
Chair Areson – Aye 
So voted, 6-0-0, motion carries. 



Page 3 of 13 
 

Cemetery Commission Chair Ballard-Gardner closed the joint meeting at 5:35 pm. 

B. Interview and Possible Appointments of Ad Hoc Walsh Property Advisory Members (5 Full-
Member Seats and 1 Alternate Member Seat): David Bannard, Eileen Breslin, Lisbeth Chapman, 
Morgan Clark, Breon Dunigan, Anne (Alexa) Elam, Jeffrey Fischer, Mark Gebhardt, Anne 
Greenbaum, Cass Johnson, Todd Schwebel, Jonathon Winder 

Chair Areson announced that the Members had interviewed 12 candidates at the last meeting and 
noted that one candidate (a 13th applicant) had withdrawn at the last meeting. Chair Areson said that 
the Members had one final candidate to interview, Mr. Winder, this evening.  

Mr. Winder answered the questions previously announced this evening, answered additional questions 
asked by several Members, and expressed his interest to serve.  

Chair Areson asked the Members to announce their top 6 candidates and noted that Member Rein had 
provided her top 6 candidates to Town Manager Tangeman ahead of tonight’s meeting. Chair Areson 
read aloud Member Rein’s top 6 candidates and the Members then announced their top 6 candidates. 
Chair Areson kept track of the tally and read aloud the results. 

Clerk Medoff made a motion to appoint Morgan Clark to the Ad Hoc Walsh Property Committee for a 
two-year term expiring June 30, 2026. 
Member Girard-Irwin seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein - Aye 
Clerk Medoff – Aye 
Member Girard-Irwin - Aye  
Chair Areson – Aye 
So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries. 

Chair Areson made a motion to appoint Todd Schwebel to the Ad Hoc Walsh Property Committee for 
a two-year term expiring June 30, 2026. 
Vice Chair Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein - Aye 
Clerk Medoff – Aye 
Member Girard-Irwin - Aye  
Chair Areson – Aye 
So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries. 

Chair Areson made a motion to appoint Breon Dunigan to the Ad Hoc Walsh Property Committee for a 
two-year term expiring June 30, 2026. 
Clerk Medoff seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein - Aye 
Clerk Medoff – Aye 
Member Girard-Irwin - Aye  
Chair Areson – Aye 
So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries. 



Page 4 of 13 
 

Chair Areson and the Members further deliberated regarding the following candidates who had were 
tied on the Members’ top 6 candidates list with three votes each for the two remaining Member 
positions and the one Alternate position: David Bannard, Lisabeth Chapman, Jeffrey Fischer, Anne 
Greenbaum, and Jon Winder.  

Prior to any additional motions being made, Town Manager Tangeman voiced his support for Mr. 
Bannard as his abilities and familiarity with the RFP process would be valuable to Town Manager 
Tangeman who also serves as the Town’s Chief Procurement Officer. 

Vice Chair Weinstein made a motion to appoint Lisabeth Chapman to the Ad Hoc Walsh Property 
Committee for a two-year term expiring June 30, 2026. 
Clerk Medoff seconded the motion. 
Discussion: Vice Chair Weinstein highlighted Ms. Chapman’s experience and reviewed her responses 
during her interview.  
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein - Aye 
Clerk Medoff – Aye 
Member Girard-Irwin - Aye  
Chair Areson – Aye 
So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries. 

Member Girard-Irwin made a motion to appoint Jeffrey Fischer to the Ad Hoc Walsh Property 
Committee for a two-year term expiring June 30, 2026. 
Chair Areson seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein - Aye 
Clerk Medoff – Aye 
Member Girard-Irwin - Aye  
Chair Areson – Aye 
So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries. 

After the last vote, Clerk Medoff advocated for the appointment of two alternates and Town Manager 
Tangeman noted that this was not in accordance with the committee’s charge. The charge could be 
changed but not this evening. The Members further deliberated and Town Manager Tangeman noted 
that Clerk Medoff’s suggestion had merit as this committee could last three years and there could be 
attrition during that period. Vice Chair Weinstein suggested postponing the discussion on the two 
alternates until the next meeting when Member Rein will be present. There were no objections and this 
will be added to the next meeting’s agenda.  

Chair Areson made a motion to table the appointment of two alternates to the Ad Hoc Walsh 
Property Committee until the next meeting. 
Vice Chair Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein - Aye 
Clerk Medoff – Aye 
Member Girard-Irwin - Aye  
Chair Areson – Aye 



Page 5 of 13 
 

So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries. 

C. Nomination of Two (2) Select Board Members to serve on the Selection Committee for the 
Owner’s Project Manager (OPM) for Final Design, Engineering, and Construction Administration 
of the new Department of Public Works Facility 

DPW Director Cabral presented this agenda item (Agenda Item 4C).  

Member Girard-Irwin and Vice Chair Weinstein expressed interest in serving on the committee. 

Clerk Medoff made a motion to appoint Susan Girard-Irwin and Robert Weinstein to the Selection 
Committee for the Owner’s Project Manager (OPM) for Final Design, Engineering, and Construction 
Administration of the new Department of Public Works Facility. 
Chair Areson seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein - Aye 
Clerk Medoff – Aye 
Member Girard-Irwin - Aye  
Chair Areson – Aye 
So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries. 

STAFF/ COMMITTEE UPDATES 

A. South Highland Road Safety and Traffic Measures Update 
Presenter: Town Staff and Cape Cod Regional Transit Authority (CCRTA) Administrator Thomas 
Cahir, CCRTA General Manager John Kennedy, CCRTA Assistant Manager Fred Valdivia and Town 
Staff 

Town Manager Tangeman provided background information on this issue and then introduced 
Administrator Cahir.  

Administrator Cahir provided an overview of the CCRTA, acknowledged that Ms. Gail Wickstrom, a Truro 
resident, had called him a year ago about her concerns about South Highland Road; introduced his 
operations management team present at tonight’s meeting; the importance to serve South Highland 
Road with a data and analytics handout; reported 6,000 boardings along South Highland Road during a 
10-week period; read aloud a note from Steven Tupper (Deputy Director of the Cape Cod Commission) 
supporting the use of South Highland Road as part of the CCRTA route in Truro; and his hope that the 
Members recognized the importance of the route utilized along South Highland Road. 

The Members, Administrator Cahir, Town Manager Tangeman, Police Chief Calise, DPW Director Cabral, 
and Community Services Director Clements discussed or commented on the following highlighted topics: 
Ms. Wickstrom’s specific concerns; a reassurance of the quality essential service that the CCRTA 
provides to Barnstable County’s residents and visitors; the 8 actions taken by the Town to address Ms. 
Wickstrom’s concerns; the police department’s specific actions taken in response to the complaint in the 
location of concern to include increased speed enforcement and no violations by the CCRTA shuttle; 5 
new homes constructed along South Highland Road within the last several years resulting in no 
increased speeding based upon last year’s Speed Study; and a complainant’s feedback to DPW Director 
Cabral is that none of the measures deployed by the Town have worked at all.  



Page 6 of 13 
 

After the discussion, Chair Areson stated that this item was added to the agenda after several South 
Highland Road residents complained to the Members and noted that a similar discussion had occurred 
last year. Chair Areson said that she felt badly that certain residents did not feel that the Town has not 
responded in an acceptable fashion to their concerns. 

Chair Areson thanked the CCRTA representatives and the department heads for their appearances this 
evening to provide an update to the community on this matter. 

Town Manager Tangeman noted that there were individuals present who wished to comment and Chair 
Areson invited the following individuals to speak: CCRTA Administrator Cahir who thanked the Town 
staff and appreciated the opportunity to appear this evening; and Vice Chair Weinstein who thanked 
Chief of Police Calise and noted that none of the CCRTA buses have been cited for speeding on South 
Highland Road so the services should not be interrupted.     

B. Barnstable County Updates 
Presenter: Sally Tighe, Assembly of Delegates (Truro Delegate), and Beth Albert, Barnstable 
County Administrator 

Chair Areson recognized Truro Delegate Tighe who introduced Barnstable County Administrator Albert. 

Barnstable County Administrator Albert briefed the Members with a PowerPoint presentation that 
reviewed the following highlighted topics: an overview of Barnstable County government (Assembly of 
Delegates and Board of Regional Commissioners); budgets; the role of Barnstable County; services 
(environmental, education & training, health & wellness, and regional services); Aquifund (low interest 
loans to residents); Barnstable County Dredge Program (maintaining the changing coastal landscape); 
Barnstable County IT Services; update on PFAS (PFAS clean up at a former municipal training site); and 
an introduction to the new county website is www.capecod.gov. 

Following the presentation, the discussion included comments and questions regarding: year-round and 
seasonal residents’ eligibility criteria and access to the Aquifund; access to potential grants or monies 
through other sources to assist Truro as it explores new locations for water sources; the upgrading of 
dredging equipment and the inclusion in the county’s Capital Improvement Program; the county’s 
outsourcing of PFAS testing and its associated costs; and more frequent updates from Truro Delegate 
Tighe and Barnstable County Dredge Program Director Ken Cirillo at Select Board meetings.   

C. Longnook Beach Closure and Phase II Environmental Site Assessment for the DPW Facility on 
Town Hall Hill Updates 
Presenter: Jarrod Cabral, DPW Director 

DPW Director Cabral provided updates on the Longnook Beach closure and Phase II Environmental Site 
Assessment for the DPW Facility on Town Hall Hill. The updates included: Truro has contracted with the 
Center for Coastal Studies and the Woods Hole Group regarding Longnook Beach to conduct surveys and 
assessments to resolve the issue; the discovery of a buried old oil tank and drums located Town Hall Hill 
which have been now removed and the removal of the 4-5 yards of contaminated soil; awaiting the 
results of additional soil sampling tests after the discovery of the oil tank and drums which could take up 
to 4-5 weeks; water sampling tests will take longer than 5 weeks for the results; the installation of 
monitoring wells; and a final environmental report of Town Hall Hill should be received in the next 8 
weeks.    

http://www.capecod.gov/


Page 7 of 13 
 

The Members and DPW Director Cabral commented or discussed the following highlighted topics: Truro 
has contracted $151,000 to date in associated costs so far on the removal of the oil tank and drums, the 
removal of the contaminated soil, testing and monitoring, and the installation of the monitoring wells; 
soil testing results will take 4-5 weeks and water testing will take longer. 

D. Bi-Annual Community Satisfaction Survey Briefing and Questions 
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 

Chair Areson introduced this agenda item and noted that Clerk Medoff had requested this topic be put 
on the agenda so the Select Board could discuss the potential addition of questions regarding the Town 
Manager being added to the survey as she felt that this was a missed opportunity for the community to 
provide feedback. 

Town Manager Tangeman provided an update on the survey and highlighted the following highlighted 
topics: launched on July 5, 2024 and the Town will accept responses through September 30, 2024; 
purpose of the survey is to collect community feedback to the Town’s department heads so services and 
infrastructure can be improved; since the survey was launched, there have been 297 responses so far; 
the survey has become a tool that has widely expanded across the nation to assist municipal managers 
engage with the public and creates an opportunity for staffs to apply improvements over time; a review 
of the questions; online responses are IP address restricted so multiple survey submissions will not 
occur; survey submissions are anonymous; and the reason why the Town Manager was not included in 
the survey as well as other non-front facing staff.   

The Members, Town Manager Tangeman, and Assistant Town Manager Clark discussed the following 
highlighted topics: what will happen with the data; who will compile the information; there will not be a 
report but an executive summary may be provided to the public after department heads receive the 
results of the survey and have an opportunity to take action; the potential to immediately add additional 
questions on the survey about the Town Manager so the public can provide feedback on Town Manager 
office hours and coffees; the role of the consultant in this process and examining the data; public 
requests for the survey results before the deadline for survey submissions; the impact if the 297 
previous respondents now want to respond to the additional questions regarding the Town Manager 
but electronic responses are IP address restricted so multiple submission will not occur; and the 
consideration of additional questions on the survey regarding the Town Manager is divisive and would 
be unfair to add or change the nature of the questions of the survey now that it has been launched.   

Clerk Medoff reiterated that this discussion was never about the public evaluating the Town Manager 
and she is ready to move on now that the Members have concluded the discussion on this matter. 

TABLED ITEMS 

 None 

SELECT BOARD ACTION 

A. Discussion on Senior Perks Program 
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 

Town Manager Tangeman, Assistant Town Manager Clark, and the Members reviewed and discussed 
the three articles (Special Town Meeting – Article 8, Special Town Meeting – Article 15, and Annual 



Page 8 of 13 
 

Town Meeting – Article 41) and determined next steps. Members agreed with Assistant Town Manager 
Clark’s recommendation to execute what is contained in STM Article 8 and to conduct research and 
create a pilot program in accordance with the criteria established in ATM Article 41 proposed by Anne 
Greenbaum. There was unanimous agreement among the Members with Assistant Town Manager 
Clark’s recommendation and Assistant Town Manager Clark noted that a formal Select Board vote was 
not required.  

B. Review and Possible Revision of Open Space Committee Charge 
Presenter: Susan Areson, Chair 

Chair Areson provided background information on this topic and noted it had not been revised since 
2010. Chair Areson added that she appreciated Mr. Marksbury’s input from earlier this evening but she 
did not agree with all of his suggestions. Chair Areson then reviewed the draft charge that she had 
prepared with the Members who provided their comments and supported the inclusion of several of 
Mr. Marksbury’s suggestions. 

Note: A copy of Mr. Marksbury’s written suggestions were not included in this meeting’s agenda. 

Vice Chair Weinstein made a motion to approve the revised charge with the specified editing 
for the Open Space Committee and to sigh electronically.  
Member Girard-Irwin seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein - Aye 
Clerk Medoff – Aye 
Member Girard-Irwin - Aye  
Chair Areson – Aye 
So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries. 

CONSENT AGENDA  

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:  
1. One-Day Pouring License-Pamet Harbor Yacht Club  

B. Review and Approve Appointment Renewals: Tom Bow-Truro Conservation Trust Representative to 
the Open Space Committee 
C. Review and Approve 2024 Seasonal Business Licenses: None 
D. Review and Approve Select Board Meeting Minutes: Select Board Minutes of 4.9.2024, 4.25.2024, 
Work Session and 4.24.2024, Regular Session 
 
In regard to the minutes of 4.9.2024, Chair Areson commented that she wanted to add on page 2, 
regarding the paddle craft, the following sentence: “Vice Chair Areson stated that she would not approve 
the removal of the Hobie Cats from the beach area.” Chair Areson also wanted to change the incorrect 
the term “Ad Hoc Building Committee” and change it to the correct term “Ad Hoc DPW Building 
Committee.” Finally, Chair Areson also wanted to add the specifics of State Senator Julian Cyr’s proposal 
(Jack’s Gas property and the directly adjacent property combined) regarding the proposed DPW Facility 
during Town Manager Tangeman’s report. There were no objections to the recommended edits by Chair 
Areson. 
 



Page 9 of 13 
 

In regard to the minutes of Work Session on 4.25.2024, Chair Areson recommended the addition of the 
sentence “Vice Chair Areson said all Select Board members should receive information at approximately 
the same time.”  There were no objections to the recommended edit by Chair Areson. 
 
Assistant Town Manager Clark recommended that the minutes be pulled from the Consent Agenda as 
Member Rein was not present, the minutes can be corrected and voted upon at the next meeting. This 
was agreed upon by the Members. 
 
Chair Areson made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as printed in the packet with the 
exclusion of the minutes so corrections can be made. 
Vice Chair Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein - Aye 
Clerk Medoff – Aye 
Member Girard-Irwin - Aye  
Chair Areson – Aye 
So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries. 

SELECT BOARD REPORTS/COMMENTS  
 
Vice Chair Weinstein reported that he had attended the recent Bureau of Ocean Energy Management 
(BOEM) conference and he expressed that he was troubled by the public commentary. Vice Chair 
Weinstein noted that Richard Delaney, Executive Director at the Center for Coastal Studies, was heckled 
by members of the audience when he spoke. Mr. Delaney asked the appropriate question “What is the 
alternative to green energy?” Vice Chair Weinstein said that ocean-based wind turbines is an alternative 
and that the attendees of the conference heard a lot of anecdotal nonsense from the fishing 
community. Vice Chair Weinstein said that there was no worldwide evidence that these structures 
negatively impact whales despite those who operate charter fishing boats. Vice Chair Weinstein added 
that the nay sayers to these structures do not want to face the reality that we need to move away from 
fossil fuels. Vice Chair Weinstein noted that leases will move forward and the BOEM will note that voices 
were heard. As the liaison to the Library Trustees, Vice Chair Weinstein announced that Library Director 
Tricia Ford is retiring and he expressed hope that the Library Trustees were acknowledged by the Town 
to be the most qualified group to select a new library director. This is an especially important role to fill 
and the process has to honor the vote held at Town Meeting about including the Library Trustees. 
 
Member Girard-Irwin announced that she had attended the recent Council on Aging (CoA) meeting and 
there was a discussion about the Senior Needs Assessment. There was a board request that when there 
was a public discussion regarding the Senior Needs Assessment that a member of the CoA board have a 
seat at the table. Member Girard-Irwin asked that Town Manager Tangeman contact CoA Board Chair 
Dan Schreiner to coordinate. Member Girard-Irwin also met with Bike and Walkway Chair Susan 
Roderick who requested that the Massachusetts law had changed and that motorists must now pass 
pedestrians (and others) by 4’ and no longer 3’. Member Girard-Irwin requested that this information be 
posted on either the Town website or Town newsletter or the Town electronic board.  Member Girard-
Irwin also announced that she would have office hours on Thursday, at the Community Center, from 
12:00 pm to 1:30 pm. Finally, the FY2025 Goals & Objectives have been approved and Member Girard-



Page 10 of 13 
 

Irwin read aloud and reiterated the Town of Truro’s values which inform the community as to the Town 
of Truro’s approach to government and municipal services. Understanding these values will be helpful to 
heal the divisiveness in the community. 
 
Clerk Medoff suggested that the Members consider moving Select Board Reports/Comments prior to 
the Consent Agenda in future meetings as she felt that these are important items but since they are at 
the end they are often rushed. Clerk Medoff attended the Bureau of Ocean Energy Management 
(BOEM) information session in Eastham and publicly thanked Elaina Rice for bringing the sense of 
urgency to her attention. Public comment for the environmental assessment is now closed and the 
environmental assessment should become public in late summer or early fall. Clerk Medoff attended the 
Provincetown Water & Sewer Board meeting, on July 11, 2024, and noted that these meetings are joint 
meetings with Truro and are open to the public. Clerk Medoff encouraged the public to attend. The 
Charter Review Committee will hold its next meeting on August 14, 2024, and there are still two open 
positions. Clerk Medoff and Chair Areson have been working and updating Policy 54 (Code of Conduct) 
and it is now ready for review. It will be combined with several other policy updates (Complaint Policy 
and Communications Policy) and those will be forthcoming. Clerk Medoff asked if there was a remote 
work policy for Town Hall and Town Manager Tangeman said that there was an internal HR remote work 
policy that is not a public document. Town Manager Tangeman added that there was a remote work 
policy that was part of the Collective Bargaining Agreement. Clerk Medoff said that she will come back 
to that with Town Manager Tangeman. Clerk Medoff reported that she and Member Girard-Irwin 
recently met and discussed the Select Board’s FY2025 Objective as to how to build a collaborative and 
supportive community culture and how to engage the public. There will be more information to follow. 
Clerk Medoff reported that she had held office hours and thanked everyone for attending. Clerk Medoff 
reiterated that her office hours are every Thursday from 9 am - 11 am at Town Hall and she will have 
office hours at the Community Center on August 8, 2024, from 12 pm -1:30 pm.  Clerk Medoff as the 
fiscal year ends, she would like to have Town staff (Town Manager, Finance Director, Town Accountant, 
and/or Finance Committee member) meet with the Select Board to discuss specific aspects of the fiscal 
year closeout. The Zoning Task Force has three applicants and there are people who are interested. 
Clerk Medoff also said that the Members should review the charge for the Zoning Task Force and reduce 
the number of seats from 7 to 5. Chair Areson said that a change to the charge could be brought forward 
and expressed disappointment at the lack of applicants, especially since a grant for a consultant to assist 
the Zoning Task Force had to be used by the end of the year. Clerk Medoff will attend the public 
discussion tomorrow night at the Truro Library hosted by the Center for Coastal Studies.  
 
Chair Areson reported that the Cape Cod National Seashore Advisory Commission (CCNSAC) met on July 
8, 2024, and the main topics discussed were water resources, dune shacks update by Cape Cod National 
Seashore Superintendent Jennifer Flynn, and off-shore wind turbine leases. Chair Areson said that with 
assistance from Town staff, she stressed the need for a new well site in Truro to the members of the 
CCNSAC. The Cape Cod National Seashore’s water specialist, Sophia Fox, has offered to assist the Town 
in its efforts with MassDOT regarding stormwater and water runoff issues into Pilgrim Lake. Chair 
Areson reported that she had a productive meeting with Superintendent Flynn. The CCNSAC’s next 
meeting will be on September 9, 2024, at 1 pm, at the Visitor’s Center in Eastham, and the main topic is 
fire (fire roads and dealing with fires in the National Seashore). At Vice Chair Weinstein’s previous 
request for Superintendent Flynn to appear and discuss with the Members this topic, Chair Areson 



Page 11 of 13 
 

announced that Superintendent Flynn would appear at a Select Board meeting in late September or 
early October. The National Seashore has recently hired new staff and will examine fire equipment so 
Superintendent Flynn will have more current information to provide to the Members at that time. If 
residents have questions or concerns about specific fire roads, in Truro, please provide maps to the 
National Seashore as it would be extremely helpful to the National Seashore’s staff. The Truro Fire 
Department may have the maps which include fire roads in Truro. Chair Areson also attended the BOEM 
session last week. The Truro Housing Authority (THA) met on July 11, 2024, and have elected officers. 
Betty Gallo is the new chair and Mara Glatzel is the vice chair. The THA discussed the Affordable 
Municipal Housing Trust (AMHT) and are hoping to bring in a representative from the Massachusetts 
Housing Partnership to provide a presentation to the THA and the Select Board. The THA would also like 
to have a public meeting to educate the public on the AMHT. The THA would also like to meet with the 
Select Board and Town staff to discuss smaller pieces of Town-owned land for smaller housing 
development as this is one strategy of the Housing Production Plan that the THA is reviewing. The 
Finance Committee met on July 12, 2024, and elected officers and transferred some money (unspecified 
by Chair Areson). Bob Panessiti will remain as chair and Raphael Richter will remain as vice chair. Chair 
Areson announced office hours at the Transfer Station at 11 am this Friday morning. Chair Areson and 
Town Manager Tangeman have met with the Part Time Resident Advisory Committee. The committee 
has met twice and scheduled a hybrid listening session for part time residents on August 19, 2024, from 
4 pm to 5:30 pm at the Community Center. Paul Wisotzky has volunteered to facilitate that discussion. 
The Planning Board will hold an online forum regarding signs in Truro from 5:15 pm to 6 pm on August 7, 
2024, and more information will be coming soon.  
 
Chair Areson offered condolences to the families of Carol Harris and Steve Sollog who had recently 
passed away. At the suggestion of Chris Lucy, the DPW planted a tulip tree at the Council on Aging in the 
memory of Buddy and Marla Perkel. John Dundas then planted poppies near the tree in memory of Jane 
Peters. Chair Areson asked Town Manager Tangeman if meetings held by committees which meet in-
person (Truro Housing Authority, Council on Aging, Recreation Committee, the Beach Committee, Pamet 
Harbor Commission, Shellfish Advisory Commission, etc.) could be recorded and made available to the 
public after the meetings. Assistant Town Manager Clark noted that prior to COVID-19, all the regulatory 
and several specialty boards’ meetings were recorded. Town Manager Tangeman said that this could be 
discussed at another time and explore how this could be done. 
 
Chair Areson recognized Vice Chair Weinstein who said that he had held office hours last Friday at the 
Transfer Station. Vice Chair Weinstein also attended the last Ad Hoc DPW Building Committee and he 
expressed concern that the committee was researching a building method (foam with a concrete skin) 
that had never been done in Massachusetts. Vice Chair Weinstein noted that this was unproductive and 
spent an inordinate amount of time on the topic. Vice Chair Weinstein also attended the last Planning 
Board meeting and there was a lengthy discussion about permanent signs and temporary signs in Truro. 
Vice Chair Weinstein thanked Chair Areson for creating a sense of urgency on the topic of fire and fire 
roads to Superintendent Flynn. Vice Chair Weinstein also noted that someone should volunteer to 
escort Superintendent Flynn on a walking tour of the National Seashore area in Truro so she becomes 
more familiar with Truro.   
 



Page 12 of 13 
 

Note: After Vice Chair Weinstein’s additional comments, Chair Areson noted that Mr. Riemer had raised 
his hand to be recognized but due to the late hour Chair Areson asked Town Manager Tangeman to 
render his report.   
 
   TOWN MANAGER REPORT 
 
Town Manager Tangeman reported that he had assisted the Part Time Resident Advisory Committee 
with its first two meetings. Town Manager Tangeman announced that he will attend the Senior 
Luncheon this Thursday as he does often each month. Town Manager Tangeman reported that recently, 
during one of his weekly Monday office hours, he and Assistant Town Manger Clark had the opportunity 
to engage with an individual regarding funding opportunities for the harbor. Regarding the announced 
retirement of Truro Library Director Tricia Ford, he and Assistant Town Manager Clark have discussed 
with the Chair of the Library Trustees as to how the recruitment process will work for Ms. Ford’s 
replacement and how the Trustees will participate in the recruitment process resulting in a highly 
qualified hire. Town Manager Tangeman anticipated that the announcement for the post would occur 
around August 1, 2024, and be posted for 30 days with interviews commencing the first two weeks of 
September. Ms. Ford’s official retirement date is October 8, 2024 and he hoped that the new library 
director would start employment on October 9, 2024. Town Manager Tangeman reiterated the Planning 
Board’s public engagement online scheduled for August 7, 2024, from 5:15 pm to 6 pm regarding 
signage in Truro. This is an opportunity for the community to provide feedback to the Planning Board on 
the topic of permanent signs and temporary signs in Truro. 
 
Town Manager Tangeman then reviewed the agenda for the next Select Board regular meeting on 
August 13, 2024. 
 
Chair Areson said that due to the new Select Board the Members needed to review the Town Manager’s 
critical communications plan due and discuss the process for the Town Manager’s evaluation. Chair 
Areson said that this will not be a discussion on Town Manager Tangeman’s performance and Town 
Manager Tangeman said that he agreed with the items which Chair Areson mentioned. 
 
Chair Areson also requested a work session in August to review the updates on the policies on which she 
and Clerk Medoff have been working. 
 
Town Manager Tangeman also noted that he and Assistant Town Manager Clark have been working on 
goals and objectives and would like to receive direction from the Members so they can develop a plan. 
 
Vice Chair Weinstein made a motion to adjourn at 8:54 pm. 
Member Girard-Irwin seconded the motion. 
By unanimous consent, the meeting was adjourned. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Alexander O. Powers 



Page 13 of 13 
 

Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff 
 
 
____________________________  
Susan Areson, Chair 
 
____________________________  
Robert Weinstein, Vice Chair 
 
____________________________  
Nancy Medoff, Clerk 
 
 
____________________________  
Stephanie Rein, Member 
 
____________________________  
Susan Girard-Irwin, Member 
 
Public Records Material Attachments  
Legal Notice 
Application to Serve-John Dundas 
Application to Serve-Jonathan Sperber 
Application to Serve-David Bannard 
Application to Serve-Eileen Breslin 
Application to Serve- Lisbeth Chapman 
Application to Serve-Morgan Clark 
Application to Serve-Breon Dunigan 
Application to Serve-Anne (Alexa) Elam 
Application to Serve-Jeffrey Fischer 
Application to Serve-Mark Gebhardt 
Application to Serve-Anne Greenbaum 
Application to Serve-Cass Johnson 
Application to Serve-Todd Schwebel 
Application to Serve-Jonathon Winder 
Longnook Press Release 7/13/24 
Longnook Update 7/18/24 
Phase II Environmental Site Assessment Press Release 7/12/24 
Special Town Meeting – Article 8 
Special Town Meeting – Article 15 
Annual Town Meeting – Article 41 
Current Open Space Committee Charge 
Proposed, revised Open Space Committee Charge 
Application for a One-Day Pouring License 
Letter from Truro Conservation Trust Chair 



Page 1 of 11 
 

Select Board Meeting Minutes     Consent Agenda Item:  10E3 

August 13, 2024, Meeting (Hybrid via Zoom) 

Via Zoom Platform 

Select Board Members Present: Susan Areson-Chair, Robert Weinstein-Vice Chair; Nancy Medoff-Clerk; 
Stephanie Rein-Member; Susan Girard-Irwin 

Select Board Members Absent: 

Others Present: Darrin Tangeman-Town Manager; Kelly Clark-Assistant Town Manager; Jarrod Cabral-
DPW Director; Fire Chief Tim Collins; Ann Courtney (Truro Resident); Christine Markowski (Truro 
Resident); Jane Rudd (Truro Resident); Pamela Wolff (Truro Voter); Karen Ruymann (Truro Voter); 
Shawn Grunwald (Truro Voter); Richard Courtney (Truro Voter); John Marksbury (Truro Voter and 
Applicant to Serve); Laura English (Part-time Truro Resident and Applicant to Serve) 

Chair Areson opened the meeting at 5:00 pm and announced that this meeting was being held at the 
Community Center due to air conditioning issues at Town Hall. Chair Areson read aloud the information 
for members of the public to join the meeting.  

EXECUTIVE SESSION MINUTES REPORT 

Town Manger Tangeman provided an update on the status of executive session minutes approved at the 
May 28, 2024 Select Board Meeting. The update included the executive session minutes taken on: 
12.13.2022; 5.10.2023; 5.11.2023; 6.13.2023; 6.16.2023; 6.28.2023; 8.1.2023; 8.8.2023; 3.12.2024; 
3.19.2024; 4.2.2024; 4.9.2024; 4.25.2024; and 5.14.2024. 

After Town Manager Tangeman rendered his report, he announced that the Select Board acknowledged 
that its announcement of these determinations are a bit tardy under the statute, and going forward, the 
Select Board will ensure that determinations regarding executive session minutes are announced at the 
meeting immediately following. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Chair Areson read aloud the rules for the public to follow when making public comments. Vice Chair 
Weinstein made a point of order and asked for Chair Areson to introduce the Members. The Members 
introduced themselves and Chair Areson announced the Town staff present. 

Chair Areson recognized the following individuals who made public comments: Ms. Courtney who 
thanked Truro Public Library Tricia Ford for her years of service to Truro and suggested that it was 
important for the Select Board to create a search committee for her replacement to include a 
representative from the Friends of the Truro Library (FOTL) as well as the appointment of two trustees 
from the Library Trustees to the search committee; Ms. Markowski who expressed her support for what 
Ms. Courtney said; Ms. Rudd who urged the appointment of a representative of the FOTL and the 
appointment of two trustees from the Library Trustees be appointed to the search committee; Ms. 
Wolff strongly supported the opinions of the previous speakers regarding the makeup of the search 
committee; Ms. Ruymann who expressed support for the comments made by the previous speakers 



Page 2 of 11 
 

regarding the search committee, commented on the wonderful library staff, commented on Town 
Manager Tangeman’s report on the Select Board’s executive session minutes and the need for 
transparency in order to create trust in town government and urged the Select Board to release its 
minutes from the upcoming executive session when Town Manager Tangeman’s evaluation will be 
discussed; Ms. Grunwald who expressed her agreement with the previous speakers regarding the Truro 
library and the need for a representative of the FOTL be appointed to the search committee; Mr. 
Courtney who commented on the great work done by Truro Library Director Tricia Ford as well as her 
professionalism and the importance for the Town to hire another professional and urged the Members 
to appoint someone with search committee experience to the search committee.  

PUBLIC HEARINGS  

None  

INTRODUCTION TO NEW EMPLOYEES 

A. Introduction to Fire Department New Employees: Sarah Rayner, Firefighter/Paramedic, and 
Shane Sargent, Firefighter/Paramedic 
Presenter: Timothy Collins, Fire Chief 

Fire Chief Collins introduced the two new firefighters/paramedics. The new firefighters/paramedics 
introduced themselves to the community. The new employees were welcomed by the Members. 

 BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS   

A. Interview and Possible Appointment of Open Space Committee Members (2): Laura English and 
John Marksbury 

Chair Areson recognized Mr. Marksbury, who introduced himself, provided personal and professional 
background information, and also stated why he wanted to serve. The Members then interviewed Mr. 
Marksbury. 

Chair Areson recognized Ms. English, who introduced herself, provided personal and professional 
background information, and also stated why she wanted to serve. The Members then interviewed Ms. 
English. 

Member Girard-Irwin made a motion to appoint John Marksbury to the Open Space Committee for a 
one-year term which will expire June 30, 2025. 
Clerk Medoff seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein – Abstained 
Member Rein - Abstained 
Clerk Medoff – Aye 
Member Girard-Irwin - Aye  
Chair Areson – Aye 
So voted, 3-0-2, motion carries. 

Member Girard-Irwin made a motion to appoint Laura English to the unexpired three-year term on 
the Open Space Committee for a term which will expire June 30, 2026. 



Page 3 of 11 
 

Member Rein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein – Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Clerk Medoff – Aye 
Member Girard-Irwin - Aye  
Chair Areson – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 

STAFF/ COMMITTEE UPDATES 

A. Update on Construction at 25 South Highland Road 
Presenter: Jarrod Cabral, DPW Director 

DPW Director Cabral gave an update on the construction of 25 South Highland Road by Cape Cod 
Builders Inc. The project is scheduled to start on August 6, 2024, and be completed no later than March 
11, 2025. Weekly progress meetings have been scheduled between the Town and Cape Cod Builders Inc. 
The project has had no issues so far and it is the first time that the Town is working with Cape Cod 
Builders Inc. 

The Members, Town Manager Tangeman and DPW Director Cabral commented or discussed the 
following highlighted topics: confirmed the first renovated house is from Walsh; once the house is 
completed there will be a digital tour; potential liability issues for the Town associated with a potential 
open house for the community and/or only the abutters to the property); incentives for the builder to 
complete the project in 210 days; consequences and review of responsible parties (Town or Contractor) 
if the project is not completed in 210 days; once the project is completed, the hope is to have the house 
occupied by the end of the year; the difficulty of dealing with procurement issues resulting in delays and 
moving forward with the bid process; the project has not yet started and the spreadsheet submitted by 
Cape Cod Builders Inc. indicated a completion date in September/October 2025 but Town Counsel is 
aware of the situation; and the importance of a realistic timeline for the public to know in order to 
manage expectations and minimize disruptions to the neighbors.    

B. Owner’s Project Manager (OPM) for Final Design, Engineering, and Construction Administration 
of the New Department of Public Works Facility Update 
Presenter: Jarrod Cabral, DPW Director 

DPW Director Cabral provided background information regarding the process for the OPM, an overall 
summary of the process, and a general explanation of an OPM.  

The Members, Town Manager Tangeman and DPW Director Cabral commented or discussed the 
following highlighted topics: Town Meeting approved $2.8M (or 10% of the estimated construction cost 
of $28M) and that does not mean that all $2.8M will be spent on the OPM; 4% of an expected 
construction cost is the average for an OPM; and the basis for the $28.5M estimated construction cost 
versus the previous $35M estimated construction cost.  

SELECT BOARD ACTION 

A. Review and Possible Approval of Revised Town Manager Critical Information Requirement 
(TMCIR) 



Page 4 of 11 
 

Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 

Town Manager Tangeman provided a brief synopsis of the TMCIR including the determination of criteria 
for the TMCIR. 

Town Manager Tangeman, Assistant Town Manager Clark and the Members commented or discussed 
the following highlighted topics related to this topic: the difference between vandalism and a major 
crime (a felony) on Town property and whether Members were notified of a vandalism incident 
regarding of a Porta-Potti which had occurred at Longnook yesterday; a capital asset is listed at $10,000 
and a Porta-Potti is rented and not owned by the Town; consideration of instances when notification to 
the Select Board may delay notification to law enforcement; the potential inclusion of the removal of 
pride flags and the removal of campaign signs since they are criminal offenses; there is no Town policy 
on the displaying or removal of flags from Town property; the potential inclusion of notification to the 
Select Board members regarding a major crime (such as a murder); the logistics of responding to an 
email notification and who received the information; telephonic notifications versus email notifications; 
environmental emergencies; the addition of capital crimes to the front page of the TMCIR; changing the 
primary form of communication for notifications to text prior to email; during significant loss events of 
Town services which affect Town residents (such as power, Verizon, AT&T, and Comcast) there will still 
be good faith efforts by Town staff to notify the Members even if it is outside the notification timeline; a 
review of the priority notification requirements; notification to the Members when the Town Manager is 
working remotely for two or more consecutive days. 

Town Manager Tangeman summarized the three takeaways from the discussion: explore changing the 
primary mode of communication notifications, define the value of a major crime so it is clear that 
Members are notified under those circumstances and add capital crimes to the notification process for 
the Members.  

Town Manager Tangeman will make recommendations to the TMCIR for the Select Board’s approval at 
the next meeting.    

B. Review, Approve and Sign Memorandum of Lease 71 North Pamet Road and Authorize Release 
of Funds 
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 

Town Manager Tangeman announced that this was approved at the 2023 Annual Town Meeting by the 
voters when voters approved Article 15 for a $260,000 free cash transfer. 

Member Rein made a motion to approve and sign the Memorandum of Lease and Long-Term Lease 
for 71 North Pamet Road and authorize the release of funds associated with the transaction. 
Vice Chair Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein – Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Clerk Medoff – Aye 
Member Girard-Irwin – Aye  
Chair Areson – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 



Page 5 of 11 
 

 

C. Review and Possible Approval of Curb Cut; 25 South Highland Road 
Presenter: Jarrod Cabral, DPW Director 

DPW Director Cabral provided information regarding this project, and if approved this evening, the 
building permit will be issued tomorrow.  

Chair Areson made a motion to approve the Curb Cut Application for 25 South Highland Road and 
authorize the Chair to sign electronically. 
Clerk Medoff seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein – Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Clerk Medoff – Aye 
Member Girard-Irwin – Aye  
Chair Areson – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 

D. Review and Possible Approval of Revised Charge for Zoning Task Force Charge 
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 

Chair Areson announced that there were not many individuals interested in serving on the Zoning Task 
Force so the Select Board was considering the reduction of the number of members serving on the 
Zoning Task Force from 7 to 5. 

The Members, Town Manager Tangeman, and Assistant Town Manager Clark discussed the following 
highlighted topics: interest in serving on the Zoning Task Force did exist as individuals interested in 
serving wanted to wait until the summer season ended before joining the Zoning Task Force; concerns 
over the language in the vacancy announcement that may discourage individuals from applying; this will 
be a consultant-facilitated task force with the members of the community guiding the end state; and the 
RFP has been awarded to the consultant who is prepared to start and will need to be paid out by the 
end of this December by the grant.  

The Members unanimously agreed to reduce the Zoning Task Force from 7 to 5 with 1 alternate, the 
deletion of the language from the charge that indicated that serving would require someone to “invest 
consistent and substantial time and energy”, and the addition of the bullet in the first paragraph of the 
charge that “Members must familiarize and incorporate the Affordable Care Act signed by Governor 
Healey”. 

Member Rein made a motion to approve the revised charge for the Ad Hoc Zoning Task Force as 
proposed along with the reduced number of members and the additions and deletions discussed. 
Clerk Medoff seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein – Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Clerk Medoff – Aye 
Member Girard-Irwin – Aye  



Page 6 of 11 
 

Chair Areson – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 

E. Review and Possible Approval of Revised Charge for Ad Hoc Walsh Property Advisory Committee 
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 

Chair Areson noted that the charge had to be corrected and noted that in subparagraph a) “the Town 
Meeting approved Walsh Property Plan” was incorrect and should be replaced with “the Town Meeting 
approved Walsh Property Recommendations”. Chair Areson also wanted to add the sentence “In 
addition to the Select Board liaison, the Planning Board, the Housing Authority, and the Zoning Task 
Force may choose to assign non-voting liaisons to the committee”. There were no objections. 

Vice Chair Weinstein made a motion to revise the Ad Hoc Walsh Property Advisory Committee charge 
as proposed and as discussed. 
Member Rein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein – Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Clerk Medoff – Aye 
Member Girard-Irwin – Aye  
Chair Areson – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 

TABLED ITEMS 

A. Interview and Possible Appointment of Alternate(s) to Ad Hoc Walsh Property Advisory 
Committee: David Bannard, Eileen Breslin, Anne (Alexa) Elam, Mark Gebhardt, Anne 
Greenbaum, Cass Johnson, Jonathon Winder 

Chair Areson provided background information and noted that her choice for Alternate #1 would be Ms. 
Greenbaum and Mr. Winder would be Alternate #2. Member Rein stated that, in no particular order, her 
choices would be Ms. Greenbaum and Mr. Bannard. Vice Chair Weinstein’s choices were Mr. Bannard 
and a toss-up between Ms. Greenbaum or Mr. Winder. Clerk Medoff said that she was in favor of Ms. 
Greenbaum and Mr. Winder. Member Girard-Irwin stated that her choices were Ms. Greenbaum and 
Mr. Winder. 

After the discussion, Town Manager Tangeman said that he would appoint Mr. Bannard to the 
Procurement Selection Committee due to his legal and development experience if Mr. Bannard agreed. 

Chair Areson made a motion to appoint Anne Greenbaum as Alternate #1 to the Ad Hoc Walsh 
Property Advisory Committee for a one-year term expiring June 30, 2025. 
Clerk Medoff seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein – Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Clerk Medoff – Aye 
Member Girard-Irwin – Aye  
Chair Areson – Aye 



Page 7 of 11 
 

So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Chair Areson made a motion to appoint David Bannard as Alternate #2 to the Ad Hoc Walsh Property 
Advisory Committee for a one-year term expiring June 30, 2025. 
Clerk Medoff seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein – Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Clerk Medoff – Aye 
Member Girard-Irwin – Aye  
Chair Areson – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 

SELECT BOARD REPORTS/COMMENTS  
 
Vice Chair Weinstein reported that he and Chair Areson had attended a recent meeting at the Cape Cod 
National Seashore and the discussion was about ADUs in the National Seashore. Town Planner/Land Use 
Counsel Carboni also attended. Vice Chair Weinstein thanked Chair Areson for her comments at the 
meeting. Vice Chair Weinstein also reported that he had conducted two office hours including one at the 
Transfer Station and the other at the Farmers’ Market. A resident of Longnook Road made him aware of 
the vandalism of trash receptacles and the porta potty at Longnook Beach. 
 
Member Rein reported that she had attended a Cable and Internet Committee meeting where there was 
a discussion of revising the committee’s charge and it will come in front of the Select Board later. The 
committee also had questions about cell service to Truro beaches which will be turned over to Town 
staff for responses. Member Rein attended a Beach Commission meeting and there was a discussion 
about the Mobi Mats and the need for them at Corn Hill during the off-season. A joint meeting will be 
held with the Beach Commission and the Commission on Disabilities to discuss this topic further. The 
Beach Commission also discussed the pilot program for the kayak and paddle craft racks. All the racks 
are being used but there is an issue with the cart to move them. The racks are not used at Great Hollow 
Beach due to the danger of going down the stairs with paddle crafts down to the beach. Member Rein 
held two office hours several weeks ago and nobody came. Member Rein will reschedule her office 
hours set for this week at the Council of Aging luncheon due to a family commitment.  
 
Clerk Medoff reported that she and Chair Areson had visited the water treatment plant and it was very 
informative. Clerk Medoff will visit the wastewater facility hopefully prior to the joint meeting between 
the Provincetown and Truro select boards in September. She attended her first Conservation 
Commission meeting as liaison and reported that it was very informative but nothing major in policy. 
Clerk Medoff also holds office hours every Thursday from 9 am to 11 am at the Town Hall and they have 
been very well attended. Clerk Medoff thanked everyone for their support of MassChallenge that came 
recently came through Truro. She will attend the Charter Review Committee tomorrow. The Cape Cod 
Commission will hold a public hearing on August 22, 2024, regarding Truro’s Local Comprehensive Plan 
and it will be a virtual meeting. There will be an informational presentation at the library by the New 
England Fishermen’s Stewardship Association in September regarding wind farms and more details will 



Page 8 of 11 
 

be coming from Town staff. Clerk Medoff and Chair Areson have been working on their joint goals and 
objectives but will provide more information at the next meeting. 
 
Member Girard-Irwin reported progress on the goals and objectives and there will be a brainstorming 
meeting of committee chairs in September with more details to come. She held office hours at the 
Community Center on July 25th and August 8th and were very well attended. She will be at the Transfer 
Station this Friday from 11 am to 1 pm. Member Girard-Irwin noted that the hot topics around Truro 
appear to be traffic, the hiring of the library director, the DPW Facility, Longnook Beach, and wind 
turbines. 
 
Chair Areson reported that the Cape Cod National Seashore Advisory Commission (CCNSAC) will hold a 
hybrid meeting on September 9, 2024, at 1 pm, at the Visitor’s Center in Eastham, and the topic will be 
fire. Chair Areson and Town Manager Tangeman have met several time with the Part Time Resident 
Advisory Committee (PTRAC) and there will be a hybrid listening session at 4 pm at the Community 
Center on Monday and the committee will submit a report to the Select Board following the session. 
Chair Areson held office hours at the Transfer Station and the Farmers’ Market. She will be at the library 
for office hours at 5:30 pm next Thursday prior to the Thursday concert. She received a comment from 
an individual who was upset that Town Hall was not included in the Community Survey and she wanted 
to recognize Nicole Tudor, Noelle Scoullar, and Liz Sturdy for their great work but there was no place on 
the survey to comment, and additionally, the individual also gave certain departments with which she 
had no interactions and she gave average scores which may bring down the scores for those 
departments. Finance Director Alex Lessin has created a group to develop fiscal policies and will include 
the Town’s approach to budgeting.  
 
Following her report, Chair Areson asked Town Manager Tangeman to review the process for the 
selection for a new library director.  
 
 TOWN MANAGER REPORT 
 
Town Manager Tangeman held office hours as well as at the Farmers’ Market and had great 
conversations with residents. Town Manager Tangeman will hold office hours at the Farmers’ Market on 
August 19, 2024, from 8:30 am to 10 am. The deadline for Childcare Voucher Program applications is 
September 3, 2024. The meetings with the PTRAC have been good and encouraged other part time 
residents to get involved with the PTRAC.  
 
Town Manager Tangeman then reviewed the process for the hiring of the new library director as well as 
highlighted the following topics: the recommendation from Town Counsel not to add an additional 
Library Trustee to the Search Committee and not listing applicants for the position who wish to remain 
anonymous until an offer is made as they may be currently employed by another town and not let their 
current employer know that they have applied for the Truro position. This situation may violate Open 
Meeting Law according to Town Counsel.  
 
Prior to the Consent Agenda, Chair Areson read aloud corrections which she had made to the minutes of 
4.25.2024 and 5.28.2024 and had already sent into Town staff. 



Page 9 of 11 
 

CONSENT AGENDA  

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:  
1. Review and Approval of State Primary Warrant and Posting of the Warrant (and to 
Electronically Sign), Early In-Person Voting Hours, and Delegating the Chief of Police to 
Designate Police Officers for September 3, 2024 State Primary  
2. Acceptance of Donation to the Truro Rescue Squad and Authorize Town Manager to Sign the 
Receipt & Release Form 
3. One Day Entertainment Licenses and One Day Alcohol Licenses Truro Center for the Arts at 
Castle Hill and Edgewood Farm 

B. Review and Approve Appointment Renewals: None 
C. Review and Approve 2024 Seasonal Business Licenses: None 
D. Review and Approve Select Board Meeting Minutes: Select Board Minutes of 4.9.2024; 4.25.2024, 
Work Session; 4.24.2024, Regular Session; 5.14.2024; 5.28.2024 
E. Next Meeting Agenda: 
 Work Session: Proposed Date: August 27, 2024 (Policies) 
 Regular Meeting: August 27, 2024 

Work Session: Proposed Date: September 27, 2024 (Town Manager Evaluation; Goals and 
Objectives Update) 
Joint Meeting with Provincetown Select Board on Water: September 30, 2024 at Truro 
Community Center  

 
Chair Areson made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as printed in the packet along with her 
edits in the aforementioned minutes and the exclusion of E. Next Meeting Agenda. 
Member Rein seconded the motion. 
Discussion: Member Girard-Irwin noted that Consent Agenda Item A.3’s event had already occurred 
and asked if this commonly occurred to which Assistant Town Manager Clark stated that typically staff 
would want Members to approve prior to the event date, but this application came in after the 
deadline to add items to the agenda.  If the Members chose to retroactively not approve this license, 
it could affect approvals going forward for this business. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein – Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Clerk Medoff – Aye 
Member Girard-Irwin - Aye  
Chair Areson – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 

Chair Areson, the Members, and Town Manager Tangeman agreed on a Work Session to discuss on the 
Town Manager’s Goals and Objectives update for Town Manager Tangeman’s evaluation on September 
10, 2024, at 1 pm. 
 
Town Manager Tangeman then reviewed the agenda for the next meeting on August 27, 2024. 
Members requested the following additional items be added to the agenda and/or a future agenda: 



Page 10 of 11 
 

Weston & Sampson’s updated cost estimate for Town Hall Hill; a discussion on Select Board executive 
session minutes; and a discussion on receiving more timely submission of Select Board meeting minutes. 
Chair Areson would like to receive a report on Out of School Time Program both related to the summer 
and school year by the end of September. 
 
Member Rein would like to add the charge to the Cable and Internet Advisory Committee to a future 
meeting agenda in September.  
 
Clerk Medoff made a motion to adjourn at 8:51 pm. 
Member Girard-Irwin seconded the motion. 
By unanimous consent, the meeting was adjourned. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Alexander O. Powers 
Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff 
 
____________________________  
Susan Areson, Chair 
 
____________________________  
Robert Weinstein, Vice Chair 
 
____________________________  
Nancy Medoff, Clerk 
 
 
____________________________  
Stephanie Rein, Member 
 
____________________________  
Susan Girard-Irwin, Member 
 
Public Records Material Attachments  
Legal Notice 
Application to Serve-Laura English 
Application to Serve-John Marksbury 
Cape Cod Builders Inc Preliminary Project Schedule 
Updated TMCIR Spreadsheet 
Memorandum of Lease-71 North Pamet Road 
Long Term Lease-71 North Pamet Road 
Lease Sketch-71 North Pamet Road 
Curb Cut Application 
Boundary Survey 



Page 11 of 11 
 

Site Clearing Stakeout Worksheet 
Current Ad Hoc Zoning Task Force Charge 
Draft Revised Ad Hoc Zoning Task Force Charge 
Current Ad Hoc Walsh Property Advisory Committee Charge 
Draft Revised Ad Hoc Walsh Property Advisory Committee Charge 
Application to Serve-David Bannard 
Application to Serve-Eileen Breslin 
Application to Serve-Anne (Alexa) Elam 
Application to Serve-Mark Gebhardt 
Application to Serve-Anne Greenbaum 
Application to Serve-Cass Johnson 
Application to Serve-Jonathon Winder 
The Warrant for the State Primary Election on September 3, 2024 (approved by the Board of Registrars 
on July 31, 2024) 
Official Posting of the State Primary Election Warrant 
Memorandum Regarding the Proposed Schedule for Early In-Person Voting for the State Primary 
Election from August 24 through August 30, 2024 (approved by the Board of Registrars on July 31, 2024) 
Memorandum Regarding Police Detail for Election Day 
Letter RE: the Estate of Miriam A. Collinson from David C. Nunheimer, Esq. 
Receipt & Release Letter 
M.G.L. Chapter 44, Section 53A 
One-Day Entertainment and One-Day Alcohol License Applications-Center for the Arts at Castle Hill and 
Edgewood Farm 
 


	5A4 Application to Serve-D. McWilliams.pdf
	DENISE MCWILLIAMS resume 2023.pdf
	(617) 290 – 6100 denmcw@gmail.com
	PRO FESSI O NA L EX P ERIE NCE
	Principal
	Positive reinforcement-based dog training
	Director, Public Policy and Legal Affairs, 2004 - 2008
	 Principal in general litigation practice with emphasis on criminal defense and discrimination


	DENISE MCWILLIAMS Page Two
	PROFESS IONA L EX P ERIE NCE
	Executive Director
	Director, Health Law Institute
	Director, AIDS Law Project

	Staff Attorney
	Litigation specialist representing people with housing complaints

	DENISE MCWILLIAMS Page Three
	EDU CAT IO N  &  P ROFESS IONA L D EVEL OP MENT
	Bachelor of Arts, 1974
	Certificate in Mediation, 2001
	KAREN PRYOR ACADEMY
	Certified Training Partner,  2019

	PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS AND VOLUNTEER EX P ERIE NCE



	8E1 policy_65-hybrid_meetings_1.pdf
	I. BACKGROUND
	II. POLICY
	III.    CONDITIONS
	IV. MEETING NOTICE




